AGENDA AFPD BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Tuesday, May 17, 2022

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
AMADOR FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
COUNTY ADMINISTRATION CENTER
810 Court Street, Board of Supervisors Chambers
Jackson, California 95642

AGENDA
--10:30 a.m.--

Please Note: All Board of Directors meetings are recorded. J

n compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related modification o

accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board staff, at (209) 223-6391 or (209) 223-6646(fax). Requests
must be made as early as possible and at least one-full business day before the start of the meeting. Assisted hearing devices are available in the
oard Chambers for public use during all public meetings.

E'ursuant to Government Code 54957.5, all materials relating to an agenda item for an open session of a regular meeting of the Board of Directors
hich are provided to a majority or all of the members of the Board by Board members, staff or the public within 72 hours of but prior to the
L-neeting will be available for public inspection, at and after the time of such distribution, in the office of the Clerk of the Board of Directors, 810
ourt Street, Jackson, California 95642, Monday through Friday, between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m., except for County ho]idayg

aterials distributed to a majority or all of the members of the Board at the meeting will be available for public inspection at the public meeting
if prepared by the members of the Board or District staff and after the public meeting if prepared by some other person. Availability of materials
elated to agenda items for public inspection does not include materials that are exempt from public disclosure under Government Code sections
6253.5, 6254, 6254.3, 6254.7, 6254.15, 6254.16, or 6254.2. |

Due to the Governor’s Executive Order N-25-20, The Amador Fire Protection District will

be conducting its meeting via teleconference. While this meeting wills till be conducted in-
person at 810 Court Street, we strongly encourage the public to participate from home by

calling in using the number below (or 1-669-900-6833).

Anyone who wishes to address the Board must speak from the podium and should print their name on the Board
Meeting Speaker list, which is located on the podium. The Clerk will collect the list at the end of the meeting
**PLEASE NOTE, DUE TO COVID-19 SIGNING IN AT THE PODIUM HAS BEEN DISCOUNTINED AT
THIS TIME. PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME CLEARLY FOR THE RECORD. **

If you are participating via telephone or online and want to speak, you will need to “raise your
hand” (hand emoji). Zoom how-to features, such as “unmute” or “raising your hand” can be found
at the link below: https:/support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201 362663-Joining-a-meeting-by-
phone#h_e027935e-f7cf-4183-9870-64f177689687

10:30 a.m. Regular Scheduled Meeting
+1 669 900 6833 US
Meeting ID or Access: 842-7884-0743#
Passcode: 548828

You may also view and participate in the meeting using this link:
https://usOQweb.zoom.us/j/84278840743?pwd=ke5T09dwq8AEmbrq304LK52G60Yq 0.1

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

DATE: May 17, 2022
TIME: 10:30 A.M.
LOCATION: County Administration Center

Board Chambers
810 Court Street
Jackson, CA 95642

(AFPD AGENDA) 1 (05-17-22)



AGENDA AFPD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date; any and all off-agenda items must be approved by
the Board (pursuant to 54954.2 of the Government Code)

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only; no action will be taken. Any
person may address the Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of the AFPD Board of Directors;
however, any matter that requires action may be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for
possible action at a subsequent Board meeting. Please note - there is a five (5) minute limit per topic.

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

(1) PRESENTATION: Special recognition related to promotion(s) and badge pinning(s) for
Robert Ebling, Connor Bagan and Jeffery Toft

(2) VEHICLE MAINTENANCE REPORT: Discussion relative to subject matter and possible
action

(3) TRAINING REPORT: Discussion relative to subject matter and possible action
(4) CALL REPORT: Discussion and possible action relative to subject matter

(5) CORRESPONDENCE RELATED TO RESPONSE OF REQUEST - PROPOSAL TO
PERFORM FIRE MARSHAL DUTIES FOR THE CITY OF JACKSON: Discussion and
possible action relative to subject matter

(6) PREVENTION FEE NEXUS STUDY AGREEMENT: Discussion and possible action;
resolution approving Bureau Veritas as the consultant to perform a nexus study of the current
prevention fees

MISCELLANEQUS MATTERS

(7) MINUTES: Discussion and possible action. Review and approval of the regular minutes
from April 19, 2022

ADJOURNMENT until Tuesday, June 21, 2022

(AFPD AGENDA) ) (05-17-22)



AGENDA TRANSMITTAL FORM
=il = Regular Agenda
To: Amador Fire Protection Board of Directors [] ConsentAgenda
D Blue Slip
Date:  93-17-2022 [J Closed Session
Meeting Date Requested:
From: Walter White Phone Ext. x391 05-17-2022

Department Head Signature

(Department Head - please type)

Agenda Title:

Summary: (Provide detailed summary of the purpose of this item; attach additional page if necessary)
Presentation and Discussion Only and Recognizing the following:

-Robert Ebling was promoted from Captain to Battalion Chief on March 22, 2022. He has been employed with the District since
January of 2016. Battalion Chief Ebling has been assigned to B Shift.

-Connor Bagan was promoted from Firefighter to Fire Engineer on March 22, 2022. Eng. Bagan has been employed with the District
since March of 2018. He has been assigned to B Shift at Station 122.

-Jeffery Toft was promoted from Firefighter to Fire Engineer on March 22, 2022. Eng. Toft has been employed with the District since
October of 2018. He has been assigned to A Shift at Station 116.

BADGE PINNING AND RECOGNITION

Recommendation/Requested Action:

Public Presentation

Fiscal Impacts (attach budget transfer form if appropriate) Staffing Impacts
n

/a
n/a
ired?

laamiate reguied? ves[] " Contract Attached: ves ] no[J NA

- Resolution Attached: ves[] N[ NA

i iew?
ﬁommmee b e Ordinance Attached ves[] No[] NA
ame
Comments:

Committee Recommendation:
Request Reviewed by:
Chairman Counsel
Auditor GSA Director
CAO Risk Management

Distribution Instructions:

n/a

FOR CLERK USE ONLY

Meeting Date

Time ltem #

Board Action: Approved Yes No

Ayes:
Noes
Absent:

Unanimous Vote: Yes No,

Distributed on

Completed by

Resolution Ordinance Other:
Resolution Ordinance
Comments: -
A new ATF is required from | hereby certify this is a true and correct copy of action(s) taken and entered into the official
records of the Amador Fire Protection District.
Depariment
For meeting ATTEST:

of

AFPD Board Clerk




Amador Fire Protection District |
Certificate of Promotion

This is to certify that

Robert Fbling
Has accepted a promotion to the position of

Battalion Chief

March 22, 2022

Hlaiter Hhite

Walier White
Fire Chief




| Amador Fire Protection District |

Certificate of Promotion

This is to certify that

Connor Bagan
Has accepted a promotion to the position of

Jire Fngineer

March 22, 2022

HWhler Hiite

Walter White
Fire Chief




Amador Fire Protection District
Certificate of Promotion

This is to certify that

Jeffery 7o
Has accepted a mm t'o]?ﬁ'e  position of

Jire Fngineer

March 22, 2022

Hlsiter Hhiiite

Waller White
Fire Chief



AGENDA TRANSMITTAL FORM T m——
To: Amador Fire Protection Board of Directors Consent Agenda
D Blue Slip
Date: 05/17/2022 [0 closed Session
Meeting Date Requested:
From:  Walter White Phone Ext. 391 05/17/2022
(Department Head - please type)
Department Head Signature
Agenda Title:
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE REPORT
Summary: (Provide detailed summary of the purpose of this item; attach additional page if necessary)
Report of expenses for maintenance and repair of District vehicle fleet during the month of April
Recommendation/Requested Action:
Review attached report
Fiscal Impacts (attach budget transfer form if appropriate) Staffing Impacts N
one

None
Is a 4/5ths vote required? ves[] - Contract Attached: ves ] N[ nA

Resolution Attached: Yes D No D N/A

. i
Sommlnee Review? i Ordinance Attached ves[] No[] NA
ame

Comments:

Committee Recommendation:

Request Reviewed by:

Chairman Counsel
Auditor GSA Director
CAO Risk Management

Distribution Instructions:

FOR CLERK USE ONLY
Meeting Date Time item #
Board Action: Approved Yes No Unanimous Vote: Yes___ _No____
Ayes: Resolution Ordinance Other:
Noes Resolution Ordinance

Absent: Comments:
L e e B P —=e—

I hereby certify this is a true and correct copy of action(s) taken and entered into the official
records of the Amador Fire Protection District.

A new ATF is required from
Distributed on

Department

Completed by For meeting ATTEST:

of AFPD Board Clerk




[AAVTATAY ]

L
(Ele]
uoleneyqg)
: ¢ £ZII0bT {a} pXp uopipadxy
00 Ow 7896 LBILIATDXSOTINIINAT Paoy Z10Z
(29°9€9) sured osUA - s2gand | ZT/E/1 (puemwiwo))
LEFP8'8S (8S°791°1$) oIpuey yoje| 1eal pue 301198 /Y - sBuIpAS | [7/8/11 1€5°L9 S0IS-D
(ro1s
IPIYaA U0 paisw)
. (¥6°€618) 1B - Alddng Joper) | 7Z/€7/€ : — vXp 0524 piog
00°08 (91°9918) Asoned - saqord |  7Z/8/E £y 8yl 19L0EVAEZ9ETXLLAT 11027 031D
(§T°65$) (XVUL) W3 JUnoW [[eg - s3g0d |  TT/£0/10 uoljeney)
TEE80°618 (00°7 118) *oueeq pue siosuas demg - 211, uose[ | 1707/90/1 LEETE £015-D
(17°0L18) 2010308 vV - ony Buippaig | zz/81/€ (£015 2119
(0£'819) sued/sySIT - sagony | ZZ/8/E uo payrew) (JaIY7)
0008 (85°155$) ProIspuIm doe[day - J0100( Sse[D|  7Z/¢/1 L6v'ELl DO, ik uorepEg)
(00°87$) 2AIpPE Jany - sagary | [2/90/T1 vXF 0574 PEog
(ss gz1$) sired -ostur ‘syyBiy - sagang |  1Z/6/11 9107 (sunpes)
99°LIS'E1S (69°Z10°1$) sped pue s10j0y ayelg 9IAPS V - SSUIINS|  [T/HT7/8 1191 015D
(85°65$) 98Uy 110 Pue SILL, 91BI0Y - UL UOSHIB[|  TZ/8/E
(SL'€06T$) J9u2Au00) dnAjere]) - 211] UOSHORL|  TZ/1T/1 TR
(05°S118) 1e1d puys 2oe[datjiopoauos ond[eies x( - sSuIAIS | ZZ/01/1 apIgEA B0 payiwu)
00°0% (ST'161%) 181°262 9465061 {a) (uonuaralg)
[eas yeys :O_En_ ‘asen ._ummﬁdb .w:_mzom u_xm ‘vo._?_um Y- mmET_Em ~N\m0\: 66LEPVAVESDINIINAL 284 .—...Hum
(69°9¢1$) 2[pueH Jooqy Jouu] - STUIIAS | 1Z/01/8 uoyIpadxy
(0T'120°18) sP11], MON] { - SaIL] UOSNoR[|  [Z/0T/L pio4 0107 -
Pr6pS'LTS (6€°6L8) 2Malag y - SBUIIAG |  [T/EI/L 0LTT91 (MayD) LO15-D
(orgD 2a19)
. ‘ 60509¢1 {d} amy
0008 91818 6E6STADALUAVENSINAT | Jda01dxTH paog
66'697'SS (66°5£68) 23Uy 110 39 SAIL M3N f - ILL UOSYOel|  [Z/90/Z1 0£5°61 ST0Z - 001S-D
(2 ageapiAl
JO uone .—_a__._u_ hﬂ&> —NUM—'E
rd g (dquopdds L
910Z AN puop 4 SR HNpeN Jo Suruuidag| sequny asuddry | wonduasag
Sunues S1Y3 3500y [e30] (uopdr1dsap) pauLio}ia J 3PUBUIIUIEA] saeq jomo) SIUIWWOY) | J1)AWOPO w:h:..n NI ; w_u.._@»
IPIYaA T4V / sanoy Jredoy| Ad 77/17 ‘[ Aqp A ’
303500 [E30L QEINIWA TdWI

judy

soueUBUIB BI0IYBA ZZ-1T




[4 FAATATAN LS
00°0% - e ;7
0008 POOMY0 - UBO b ISEoIPI{d} ) oMU
9TTIL'LS (85'96T°T$) ue1 lom “jue 1orem Sunyea] nedax ‘201108 g - SYOUAT|  12/22/11 0€2'C HERIUIOAMTING: | sozsnsam
" h«m: -
c8LS ¢ ¢ LotesTL{a} S Alsnojaal
ES8LSTIS Ero vy 9tTTY Legogadczdiedmadl | PXP 0SEd PAog
£007 STIS-0S
; iad (0r'97%) mamm_.su - wﬂwa TSy i
0¥'97S 11°622$) sued pue 31pa1o sapnjout ‘poddng yrp-edeN|  7z/8/¢ £19's8 SAI0PE AT pXp AN
01'95L'813 (05'¥12§) uonwms 1e a1ty ireday - ang uosxoer| 17/1€/01 goglog | T INPHRESIRL |y cet enis-a
(8L759+'T$)
00°08 "9sIwW ‘saxelq ‘0AS Y ‘Teq )1 ‘aremyjos oqiny/ siedal [eo1nody - suoung |  7Z/ZZ/T0 (ousaiy) ) Zzissyl (@ (mosayg 111)
) . : mhhmu sued OSI]A .__O - mvn_omﬁ 1¢/6/11 suung - WOO SPPITINMMALIPEOTAFS pxp Ionequasoy
0T EILZPS (0t'68€9) YoUMS [JIm UOIYSN) - 2] SuoMng | 1Z/ZZ/6 Ly'61 STOT T11S-H
(P 08$) sued -astur 231 pue [1Q - JU0Z OINY TT/ILT/E
(r€"LTT$) Atoneg pool] wnule|d se[n( - UOZ OMV |  TT/ET/E
(0§°S128) swajquia Joop - susig YejzIo [ £7/€T/€0
(00°2Z$) osTN - ouoz omy |  ZZ/€T/E0
(10°95$) [12ys sodwres 1oy poddns yiy - suoz oiny |  7z7/5Z/20
(00°9£Z$) so13 1no aFueyo ‘aoueeq ‘Josuas dway - anp uosyoer| [z/90/Z1
00708 (LE°SL$) 198 431 [1ey 2001d 7 - oIy - ued S| 12/67/11 150°L01 veerezs (a)
(26°1L18) soqeag zeay - an vosyoer| 1Z/77/11 COIVAGSIXSLAL | (9015 ap1yas uo
(£9°0£18) 1ou2aur pue ‘dwre] )14 11y - 2920y | 1Z/60/11 paylew) (JaryD
(L8°L88°1$) youms uonmug| pue 1osuas paadg - sSuIaIS|  1Z/1£/01 uoifeneg)
(LZ'2ST'T$) 991A198 UOISSIWISURI], “301AIAS W - sTuIIaNg 1Z/¥T/8 PXp 0STA PIoy
. (00°011$) s10301/593e1q OSIp WINY - 11T, UOSHOE[ 12/o1/8 6007-(iourpx)
LEGSE 0TS (#8°€7T$) sIOSUaS 21| 7 - 2IL], UOSHOR[ 12/01/8 0£6°69 poIS-D
o adeaqinl
j0 nogeuawaydwy)
e ot AIX [EISI
910z AIng BuoW o o Smpeind Jo wmﬂ:_::um.ﬂu Jaquinp asuddr uondridsy
Sunae)s SIY} 380)) [BI0L (uondrIdsap) PauLIo)IdJ SIUBUIIUIEA] saje(q 1019 SIHIWWIOY) | APWOPO i 1 %u_. 5 a
MIYPIA TRRdV / sanoy areday| AJ 77/1T m—:ﬁ.ﬂ.« NIA PIRA
0 uméu —NwO.F nm.—.zehm_‘r_z_

ludy

aoueUBUIBY BIUBA ZZ-12




€ ¢eoeselL/s
ANO.NNNWV mmﬁ_.- (1 54 —-uun_nu._ mmn—_&ﬁo_ A3[00I uIsstwsuel] - m.-_oﬂhd rard|| Y4}
(0sz%)
yea| Jajem ‘pieoq ysep puryaq yea| lie sedal ssossy - dwesroop Snog|  77/80/Z
707728 (8¢°€821%) 685°0T %gaﬁwmmw_ruzﬂ
mm.n: die m_wmﬂ.—o .:u&v.u .umum @mnw E.nﬁm je xNE u_mmom_. = o.:r.m m.noﬁ.:m NN\wN\N
(z1°855°C9) oMU
1$°012°5T8 201Alag g pue jiun 1oA1p 103a1dwod p,ojdar ‘Suryes] ‘408 1y - sYSUAT|  [Z/80/11 16891 L00T 97IS-LA
( ) : @) (STI-0S AIsnojaaag)
00°0S 80°0€$) sape[q sodip - saqaryd | [Z/90/Z1 LH9'ZT1 uzIszia 05€4 piog
08'80€°6$ (LE'9TES) Araneg - saqory | 127/6/11 SLI‘66 i BT
(ST'STOTS) YIIMS J2)SBW IY) 38 SUIDIE WO WOISOLI0D) ‘MOL - SOYIUAT|  TZ/0L/b
(zi'169) sued 1ayj0 pue 19y [ang - s2Gary | TT/R/E
(£5°L$) sued astw - saqanyg | TT/T/T
(3€°LETS) Youms [eudig - soig &g Aaeal| 77971
(05°L£€8) (mous/p3pLadeys woy) Fuimo] - YIV| TT/TI/1
(89'SL119)[7Z-5-1] panedar yes| 1ang - oiny sYuLT|  ZZ/01/1
(05°€559) youmg I1aisey pauea[)/pasejdoay - oy SYoukT|  zzZ/01/1
ST8I0°TS (sL°€¥8S) (SYoukT 03 [11 ®S) BUmOL - YIV|  TT/S/I SO0 - {rezreo)
(97'9¢p$) SAIIL, 10} SuleYD) MoOUS - Saqary | 7T/g/l LTLOLERTLHAVASLAL
(SL°€¥88) (syoud] oy wopjong) Suimol - YIV| 17/91/21
(1£°807¢) sued -osru ‘prouajos‘syred “osIA] - sagary|  1Z/6/11
(9Z'101%) 110 pue SuLa0lg Jamod pue SIPesH - SAIPRLO|  1Z/1€/01
(69°L1$) tosuag dwa], [00) AJoTY,0 - Yueg S| 1Z/1€/01
(£6°L05$) awSuy uo jejsountay ], soejday] - dwesiaop Snoqq| 17/15/01
(15°2€8°18) 991A108  ‘Jojeipe [[eisu] - dwex1aap Snoq|  17/87/6 HIBTWISIAL
(11681 18) J0je1pel - d0(J 10je1pey 2YL| [Z7/8T/6 [euonEuIUY
60°98L°0T$ (10°8¥9°T$) 21 Ma3u g - ax], uosyoer|  [Z/01/8 81066 1007 €21S-4
(10d2 eIy
o ,.::K.F:.u yduwig) .—N@\ﬂ mﬂum—n—
o (1quapdde B
9107 Ay Wuop s Auypy Jo Supuuidog| Jaquuny Isudr | uwondrisag
Sugaeis | STy 80D [Er0L (uopdLIdsap) pauLIojIad SUEUIUIE R PR EIEny | RWOROH T oy 17 NIA APIY2A
APIYaA git.t Ay /sanoy areday | Ad 7Z/17 ‘| Anp )
JO 3500) [ejo], QALNIWITINI

[udy

soueuUIBI B|2IYaA ZZ-L2




ceoceleLlis
‘ 662€66 {4}
- 1078 ¢ suavasuy | 1EUOHEULRUL
90°bLE'STS groge | ond 8661 £225-4
] . 8696v€ {1} AN
PIEIS‘ES B0% ($8087$) uoxrs 103yeads - suoung | 1Z/1€/01 e ozetps | COPHNORMOSIL ey zzzsa
(¥9'pS$) s3I - aryIamod | TT/ET/T
(¥1°85$) sued -osuu ‘syuejoo) - sagary|  TZ/T0/T
00°0% (pLr9€9) A1aneq sjqedreyoay - spin) NT|  TUIE/1 190°LE1 8L06STL {1} ANH
(z5°65T$) sHedyoums ‘1o ‘axsed ‘sfunmid - saganyd|  1Z/6/11 STO0TZMIFSTRLIYY | g007 177S-H
(66°05$) sHed "ISI] - 21eMPIRH 20V yInowA]d 12/0¢/8
. (r9°7z1'e8)
YL 66T'SHS 101A1383Y @) Y2 ‘94§ D/V ‘IoeIpey @) NeoT Jue[oo)) y) - sdureyaap 1Z/EL/L 9/6°L6
s 000§ 18801 zscorviial Ypromuay
S8 L¥P 9% (s¢'1v7'z$) dute] Juejoo) mo] ‘01A1aS - sdweyiaapn | 1T/0T/L 0€0°¢ E6ELEPIMLILXSTHIDINT | STOT 91ZS-LAA
. " 0554 piog
£0'82'8S baros (98'11€$) (g sannbas ‘Sug eseiqy) souoneg 7 - soqany|  zT/8/c DECTE 3797 | st o | soezrizsa
(I15-d Ajsnotaaig)
. ¢ LLOGSTI{E} {amesat)
00'0$ (04 0£$) Yonms proua|os Jaliels - saqary 12/6/11 0Ls1zl PTOOTZAATISTRLANYY ANH
17 16€°LSS (2S°0T118) JeaT Jue[oo)) ‘201AIeg V - sdureytoan Bnod|  17/61/01 $65°78 £007 SPIS-4
‘ ; [euoneuIduUY
i ¢ {1}
I1°€SS°1TS (09°TES €S) SQILL MON 9 - 2L UosNoer| [Z0Z/6T/11 Iek'Sn PLI'BE .Rﬁ%ﬂmwﬂ.nwnmh:_ 9661 9FISLAA
(98°1L8) Aeppa 3ydy - saqary|  TT/S/¥
(6¥Z°1$) mo) sapnjour ‘a8ewep
Iajem o} anp (waysAg xardngy) Snyd xajdn( neday/oidy - a11g suoymg|  7zZ/81/€
(rS6v$) 'O -s2qord | TT/8/E
(L8'Trs) s1adim - seqany|  2Z/Z/20
. (80°0€£T$) seay maN ¢ - a1 uosyoer|  TZ/1T/1 ‘ S6v695 1}
£81LS (£8'788) sareyp 211 Joj seafung - arempiey aA0ID auld|  7Z/81/1 6289¢ PROTINAFIBYOLIPS
(88°'198$) JoLmjN apIs - suoung |  ZZ/Z1/10
(0s°L£€$) (a01D auld / mous) Bumo], - YIV|  TZ/S/1
(69'v99¢) suteyo am - sagaryg | Zz/¢/1
(89'£7%) ozaagynue - $3Qa0d | 1Z/90/T1
(¥Z'79¢€€s) (1uawase(dai) (18] 5950 JUL[00D JUONIS - 211 suoung |  [Z/2Z/11 (nQ 18114 $I1)
(L6'€0£$) sued "asiu ‘sduie[o asoy *azasguuy - s9qary |  [Z/60/11 IINEGUISOY
60'STE'6ES (6L°SE6'P$) [eas ased Jajsuen Yea| JUL[00d ‘9IAIas DVAH - oIl suoymg | [Z/2T/6 0 8107 I¥IS-d
ABeIIA
JO wonje dwip)
i s IB3x [easig
9107 Ang WuoW s o | BUIPERY
dun.aeys Sy} 350D [er0], (uondridsap) pouLI0jIad IUBUNUIBIA SAR( | o™ SJUIWWOY) [ J3JPWOPQ 9 w..ww.-_ﬂm@m ..u._-..:muwm:muﬁ =ew“w_.__.mww”ﬁ—
JAMYIA TadV / sinoy aredoy | AA 77/17 J— »_“:.N A )
J0 350D [ejoL QIINAWT TN
judy

aoueuajuiey aoIyaa Z2z2-1e




S zeoeieLis
(90°58-5) I8 = JUOWASINQUWIGY HOWUIl| TZ/0E/F
(LL'SP801S)
J3jo0d H—uﬁ J—ﬂo_ Jug[ood .0.:._-_5.— JAIPUIS JUB[OOD = Al m.EGtﬂm NN.GN.@
($0'057-5) Q9 - Jwawasmquisy HOA[|  TT/1E/E
(90°68%) s1[1 - ueqg SN | TT/ETUE
(L6'L1-%) uef - juswasmquiy HOMl|  TT/8T/T
(z9'¥S$) (a9rIq 11e) sued osIN - S9QaNY | TT/T/T
(19°16%) (‘912 Jue[ood) sued oSIA - SeQad | TT/T/T
(18°6£$) apelq ‘sued “asi - sagany | TZ/T/T S
1L°09L°01% (0£5) 2d£1 [eI5W M3U UM JOSUIS [9A3] JURI00D mo] J[dy - 2.1 suoMng | TZ/LO/T 869°€y 0SS TINAADTISVOTAVS
(£8°5¢-5) 99( - yuswasIquiay HOAf|  TZ/1¢/1
(L6°L1%) sHed "ISIA - Saqand | TT/E0/1
(0°€11-§) AON - judwasinquiay HOUl| [Z/1€/21
(L8°5£$) dwer) 100 -Jueqg SN | 17/87/T1
(00 v67-%) PO - Jwewasmquiay HOUL|  127/0¢/11
(80°€11$) sued ‘des 1oje1pey - sagard |  12/60/11
(00°0$) ¥das - yuswasmquiay HOUL| T1/1€/01
(00'v67$) uLe[y Jueoo)) - suoung | [Z/1€/01
(1£°€60'7-$) Sny - Juowasmquuay HOU[| 1Z/0£/60
(1£°€60°T$) - SaIm mau ¢ - saxl] uosyoer|  [Z/T€/8 (o 15114 91T)
(00°0%) Al - JuswasIqUISY HOM[|  17/02/8 J3nequIsoy
81°€7€'8TS (15°6101-$) sunf - juswRsINquIRY HOMUl|  TZ/1€/L 7058 9107 19€5-4
- . 085SZAS8 (T} (Anmn) prog
1671 (16°Z1%) youms Jys1| - sagary|  1Z/9/Z1 005'0€ THBLEDABCUIZMSLAL | 800T OTES-N
vlie (97'$87%) Sur[002 10U D7y ‘unfes] [ess [oxy ledoy] - sdwreqiaaA [ [Z/€T/11 080°Z1 srozrzI {} I0MUY]
8L°989°C$ (PL'SPS$) 901a198 W - sdwreIadp | 1Z/0T/L ££8°6 6SZ6STWLEXBZHIDING | LOOT 9ETSLA
(01°£97$) 2@3en3d xpe 1eay - 211 suoung | ZZ/Z/20
2 (90°€895%)
. sansst Sur1a0)s pue uoisuadsns Juoly Jreday - UOISSIWSURI] O[O |  [T/LT/C] = - 96v656 {1}
Ly (LT'881°1$) 1opreay] ON - uolssiusuel] o[ |  1Z/91/6 AN =200 061 ZAALBLPALARY
(99°L£5°11$) anss1 yeaIq Isneyxa, 0jul J0o[ pue DV (nQ s34 7Z1)
‘Fuiyes| ue) [ory ‘soueuajurew Suwaals mod ‘Jonuos Yij qes - aneI( 12/L16 ANH
TI795'9¢$ (00°5L£$) swBug Jo w0l @ Yea  ue[eo) - SAWeyI2A | [Z/0T/L LOS 61 0007 8275-4
(0das AdedliIN
10 :..:f:.z&,:;E_. hﬁﬁw —ﬂun—rﬁ
- . (ajquapdde .
910Z ANy PUOW ol Bed auppeny 3o SuruuiSag| Joquny asuddry | uondursa
dunae)s SIY) 350D [e)0L (uondp1dsap) PIULIO}Id g IULUIUIEA saje( owo) SIUIWWOY) | JIJPWOPO mr..hz..ﬂ NIA SPIIBA
APIYIA TrdV /simoy wedoy| AdZUIT | o 'ginp )
303507 )01 QALNIWI TN
judy SoUBUBIUIBIN SOIUBA Z2-12




m c¢eoe/eL/s
10°TPT'8Pss SOPSI‘TIS
(00°0%) Jey - ywowRsanquuy HOAr| 7Z/08/Y
(pr'sS$) (€) WBrT 1Nae N qe)) - Saqary | ZT/S/F
(00°08) 924 - JuswesmMquIY HOAr|  ZT/1€/E
(p8°7L-$) uef - JUSWSINQUIY HOM(| TT/RT/T
(£1'L27E-5) 99 - Ww2wasmquuay HOMr|  2z/1¢/1
Aomwv wo.—_F juolq Wmo.—U - m.o.—_.H GOmv—oa—. <c/01/1
(¥8°7H$) 1 dwiery/sued osyA] - sagarg | zz/g/1
(£6°L68-%) AON - JudwasIquIy HOMC|  12/1€/21
(89°€£58) sqinq Ew__ﬁum mmw uaIe - yueq S| 1Z/8/Z1
) vS092$) 2gnen - anf suoyng | [Z/2Z/Z1 ;
PSSS (16°71$) shed as1w ‘Gowms - 5904 | 12/90/1 il SSHLOOILERVVVONY
(00°0%) 1O - Wwowasmqunay HOAL|  1Z/0€/11
(00°0SL$) ue) Ire ul aaeA [jeq 1@ Yed] 1y - dwreysoop Snoq|  17/€7/11
(€5°L8) 1ouresoy - saqary |  1Z/60/11
(00°001%) Jredey plaIyspurp - 10100 Sse[D|  [Z/80/11
(00°0$) 1dag - jwowrasinquuay HOWL|  1Z/1€/01
(TT915°61-$) 1sndny - Juswasmquuay HOUL|  1Z/0€/6
(00°0%) Anf - Juswasinquiay HOM[|  1Z/15/8
(ZTT915°61$) Ba] (228 Yeys OLd DV o342 [10 “Yes] Jue[oo) - suoymg |  [Z/[£/8 ANO
19°6€0°2€$ (00°0$) sun(- JuowasINquiy HOUF|  1Z/1€/L 99779 -4 L00T 89€5-H
(98°T1€$) 3paad ofuy ‘Kaapey - saqany |  ZT/S/p
(00°0%) 924 - Juowasiquuay HOAf| TT/1E/E
(00°0%) uer - wowesInquuY HONU(|  77/87/T
(89°£6-§) 99 - JudwRsIqUISY HOU[|  TT/1€/1
(00°08) A0N - JuswasinquISY HOUl|  12/1€/T1 sSupaIs - SO0 . w9561 (@)
(89'€5$) sqInq Sipeay g4 uaIyed - yueq S| 12/82/21 ' E68ESOIBCULSMVAAL
(00°0%) 20 - wowasmquuay HOUL|  12/0€/11
(00°0%) 1dag - JowesInquIy HOUC| 1Z/1€/01
(00°0$) 80y - Juswasmquuay HOA[|  12/0£/6
(16°€891-$) An[ - Juswasmquuay HOAL|  1Z/1€/8
(82 pee | -) oung - uowoesmquiay HOM(|  1Z/1€/L PXp 0SS paoyg
PELO61'OIS (16°€89°1$) sayexq “1odife) ‘I0joy 9s1( - sTwpalg | [Z/E1/L 185°T¢ 8007 bo£s-A
(110d; ageaAl
ex =l n— dB9X [eIsLy
910z AIng WUOW s S o 3uppeay Jo Supuuidog| Jaquuny asuddry | uondrdsaqg
sunpre)s S1Y3 30 [BI0], (uondrIdsap) pauLIojIad 2IUBUIIUIEIA] saeq o) SIUIWWOY) [ APWOPO m:“h:.uu NIA A SPIPA
IIYIA Tadv / sinoy avedoy | AM 77/17 ¢ Ang E
.—Q umau —ﬂuc..—.. GIINIWA TN
[udy adueusjule 3JOIYaA Z22-L2




AGENDA TRANSMITTAL FORM S
To: Amador Fire Protection Board of Directors E gf’“";?’ Agenda
ue Slip
Date: 05/17/2022 [ cClosed Session
Meeting Date Requested:
From:  Walter White Phone Ext. 391 05/17/2022
(Department Head - please type)
Department Head Signature
Agenda Title:
TRAINING REPORT
Summary: (Provide detailed summary of the purpose of this item; attach additional page if necessary)
Report of District Wide Training for the month of April
Recommendation/Requested Action:
Fiscal Impacts (attach budget transfer form if appropriate) Staffing Impacts N
one

None
Is a 4/5ths vote required? s D s Contract Attached: Yes |:| No |:| N/A

Resolution Attached: ves[] mNo[] NA

- P
Eommlttee e W Ordinance Attached ves (] No[] NA
ame

Comments:
Committee Recommendation:
Request Reviewed by:
Chairman Counsel
Auditor GSA Director
CAO Risk Management
Distribution Instructions:

FOR CLERK USE ONLY

Meeting Date Time Item #
Board Action: Approved Yes No Unanimous Vote: Yes__ No___
Ayes: Resolution Ordinance Other:
Noes Resolution Ordinance
Absent: Comments:

Distributed on

Completed by

A new ATF is required from

Department
For meeting

of

| hereby certify this is a true and correct copy of action(s) taken and entered into the official

records of the Amador Fire Protection District.

ATTEST:

AFPD Board Clerk




Amador Fire Protection District Documented Training Hours

Emergency Target
Reporting Solutions
Month (live) {online) Total Hours | CAL JAC Hours
July 581:20:00 214 795:20:00 58:30:00
August 411:55:00 152:30:00 564:25:00 55:20:00
September 578:00:00 138:00:00 716:00:00 182:30:00
October 454:20:00 156:00:00 610:20:00 118:30:00
November 582:20:00 140:30:00 722:50:00 165:00:00
December 352:10:00 161:30:00 513:40:00 111:15:00
January| 1141:20:00 89:00:00 1230:20:00 643:30:00
February| 1058:15:00 107:00:00 1165:15:00 737:15:00
March 881:45:00 162:00:00 1043:45:00 545:00:00
April| 1464:45:00 114:00:00 1578:45:00 940:30:00
May
June

21-22

5/12/2022 8:56:431



Daily Schedule

Date Topic Skill Sheet/Reference
04/01/2022 | Helispot Coordination
04/02/2022 | Wildland Strategy and Tactics/ICS WUI Operating Principles LHB
04/03/2022 | Wildland Fire Behavior WUI Operating Principles LAB
04/04/2022 | Wildland Strategy and Tactics/ICS WUI Operating Principles LHB
04/05/2022 | Wildland Fire Behavior WUI Operating Principles LAB
04/06/2022 | Wildland Strategy and Tactics/ICS WUI Operating Principles LHB
04/07/2022 | Wildland Fire Behavior WUI Operating Principles LAB
04/08/2022 | Entrapment Avoidance/Wildland PPE | WUI Operating Principles LTB
04/09/2022 | Fire Shelter Deployment NWCG The New Generation Fire Shelter | LTD
04/10/2022 | Entrapment Avoidance/Wildland PPE | WUI Operating Principles LTB
04/11/2022 | Fire Shelter Deployment NWCG The New Generation Fire Shelter | LTD
04/12/2022 | Entrapment Avoidance/Wildland PPE | WUI Operating Principles LTB
04/13/2022 | Fire Shelter Deployment NWCG The New Generation Fire Shelter | LTD
04/14/2022 | Mobile Attack WUI Operating Principles LED
04/15/2022 | Wildland Hand Tools WUI Operating Principles IKB
04/16/2022 | Mobile Attack WUI Operating Principles LED
04/17/2022 | Wildland Hand Tools WUI Operating Principles IKB
[EQ@-H 8/2022 | Mobile Attack WUI Operating Principles LED
04/19/2022 | Wildland Hand Tools WUI Operating Principles IKB
04/20/2022 | Wildand Urban Interface WUI Operating Principles LHB
104/21/2022 | Firing Tools and Techniques WUI Operating Principles LHB
04/22/2022 | Wildand Urban Interface WUI Operating Principles LHB
04/23/2022 | Firing Tools and Techniques WUI Operating Principles LHB
04/2412022 | Wildand Urban Interface WUI Operating Principles LHB
04/25/2022 | Firing Tools and Techniques WUI Operating Principles LHB
104/26/2022 | Wildand Fire Aviation Assets WUI Operating Principles LND
04/27/2022 | Progressive Hoselays WUI Operating Principles LED
04/28/2022 | Wildand Fire Aviation Assets WUI Operating Principles LND
04/29/2022 | Progressive Hoselays WUI Operating Principles LED
Wildand Fire Aviation Assets WUI Operating Principles LND

104/30/2022

Monthly Target Solut

ions Assignments

NFPA 1500 Hazard Communication

| EMS HIPAA Awareness
ht NFPA 1021 Incident Response Safety

NFPA 1001 Firefighting Foams

Notes:




AGENDA TRANSMITTAL FORM e
To: Amador Fire Protection Board of Directors E,] g;"‘sg’!‘_‘ Agenda
ue Slip
Date: 05/17/2022 [0 Closed Session
Meeting Date Requested:
From:  Walter White Phone Ext. x391 05/17/2022
(Department Head - please type)
Department Head Signature
Agenda Title:
CALL REPORT
Summary: (Provide detailed summary of the purpose of this item; attach additional page if necessary)
Report of District calls for the month of March
Recommendation/Requested Action:
Report only
Fiscal Impacts (attach budget transfer form if appropriate) Staffing Impacts /
n/a

n/a
Is a 4/5ths vote required? ves[] - Contract Attached: ves ] N[ NA

Resolution Attached: ves[] No[] NA

. —
ﬁ“m""ﬂee RemE WA Ordinance Attached ves [] No[] NA
ame

Comments:
Committee Recommendation:
Request Reviewed by:
Chairman Counsel
Auditor GSA Director
CAO Risk Management
Distribution Instructions:
n/a

FOR CLERK USE ONLY

Meeting Date Time Item #
Board Action: Approved Yes No Unanimous Vote: Yes__ _No___
Ayes: Resolution Ordinance Other:
Noes Resolution Ordinance
Absent: Comments:

A new ATF is required from | hereby certify this is a true and correct copy of action(s) taken and entered into the official

Distributed on records of the Amador Fire Protection District.

Department

Completed by For meeting ATTEST:

AFPD Board Clerk
of




AMADOR FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
MARCH [LAST 3 YEARS] CALL REPORT

INCIDENT TYPE

| 2022 #incidents |

2021 |

2020

Statlon 111 26517 Meadow Drive Pioneer

111 - Building fire P ]

- 114- Chimney or flue fire, confined to chimney or flue

131- Passenger vehicle fire

140 - Natural vegetation fire, other

141 - Forest, woods or wildland fire

142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire

151 - Outside rubbish, trash or waste fire

311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew

320 - Emergency medical service, other

321 -EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury N

26

47

322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries

~ 324 - Motor vehicle accident with no m;unes_ e U]
381 - Rescue or EMS standby

400 - Hazardous condition, other

412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG)

424 - Carbon monoxide incident

" 441 - Heat from short circuit (wiring), defective/worn

e i 444 - Power line down

D= ]|}

e e

511 - Lock-out

) 531 - Smoke or order removal

B 542 - Animal rescue
550 - Public service assistance, other

554 - Assist invalid

600 - Good intent call, other
561 - Unauthorized buming

611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route

622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address
ET—— ~ 631- Authorized controlled burning
651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke

700 - False alarm or false call, other

733 - Smoke detector activation due to malfunction

736 - CO detector activation due to malfunction
745 Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional

Station: 114 - 19840 Highway 88 Pine Grove

# Incidents for 111 - Station 111: ) __

50

90

111 - Building fire e
114-Chimney or flue fire, confined to chimney or flue

131 - Passenger vehicle fire R )

- 137 Camper or recreational vehicle (RV) fire

142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire
151 Outside rubbish, trash or waste fire
162 - Outside Equipment Fi Flre

~320-1 Emergency medical service, other

_ 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with i |njury
- 322 Motor vehicle accident with injuries b=
~ 324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries. |
= 350 - Extrication, rescue, other
~ 381-Rescue or EMS standby
400 - Hazardous condition, other

A 412 - Gas leak (nautrual gas or LPG)

424 - Carbon monoxide incident

441 - Heat from short circuit (wiring), defective/won




AMADOR FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
MARCH [LAST 3 YEARS] CALL REPORT

INCIDENT TYPE

2022 # INCIDENTS

2021

2020

444 - Power line down

445 - Arcing, shorted electrical equipment

461 - Building or structure weakened or collapsed

511 - Lock-out

542 - Animal rescue

550 - Public service assistance, other

554 - Assist invalid

13

11

561 - Unauthorized burning

_______ 611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route

=LY,

622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address

631 - Authorized controlled burning

651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke

700 - False alarm or false call, other

745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional

# Incidents for 114 - Station 114:

80

60

Station: 116 - Dalton Road Jackson CA

111 - Building fire

113 - Cooking fire, confined to container

114 - Chimney or flue fire, confined to chimney or flue

131 - Passenger vehicle fire

142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire

150 - Qutside rubbish fire, other

151 - Outside rubbish, trash or waste fire

311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew

320 - Emergency medical service, other

321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

17

26

322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries

324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries.

353 - Removal of victim(s) from stalled elevator

381 - Rescue or EMS standby

411 - Gasoline or other inflammable liquid spill

412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG)

424 - Carbon monoxide incident

443 - Breakdown of light ballast

444 - Power line down

463 - Vehicle accident, general cleanup

522-Water or stream leak

551 - Smoke or odor removal

531 - Assist police or other governmental agency

550 - Public service assistance, other

554 - Assist invalid

561 - Unauthorized burning

611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route

10

13

622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address

631 - Authorized controlled burning

651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke

700 - False alarm or false call, other

730 - System malfunction, other

745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional

813 - Wind storm, tornado/hurrican assessment

# Incidents for 116 - Station 116:

49

58




AMADOR FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
MARCH [LAST 3 YEARS] CALL REPORT

INCIDENT TYPE _ | 2022 # INCIDENTS | 2021 i 2020
Station: 122 - 18534 Sherwood Street Plymouth
110 - Structure fire, other (conversion only) q 1
111 - Building fire 1
i 114 - Chimney or flue fire, confined to chimney or flue
131 - Passenger vehicle fire 5 ¥ 2
138 - Off-road vehicle, outside equipment or heavy equipment fire 1
1

140 - Natural vegetation fire, other

141 - Forest, woods or wildland fire

142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire 1 2

143 - Grass fire 1

151 - Qutside rubbish, trash or waste fire

320 - Emergency medical service, other

321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 29 22 27
el e 322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 3 2 5
324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries. 2 1

352 - Extrication of victim(s) from vehicle

371 - Electrocution or potential electrocution

412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 1

424 - Carbon monoxide incident

441 - Heat from short circuit (wiring), defective/worn

444 - Power line down 1
445 - Arcing, shorted electrical equipment 1
e 542- Animal Rescue 1
— 550 - Public service asmstaﬁ-c'g other o R
- 554 - Assist invalid | AN 4 2

- — i e

561 - Unauthorized burning

600 - Good intent call, other 1
611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route | S i 7 4
622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address 1
"~ 631 - Authorized controlled burning i
B 651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke 2
661 - EMS call, party transported by non-fire agency P
700 - False alarm or false call, other Wiy 1 1
~ 745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional e e 1
744 - Detector activatioN, no fire - unintentional B 1 1
813 - Wind storm, tornado/hurricane assessment e
# Incidents for 122 - Station 122: 44 42 51
Station: 112 - 23770 Van De Hei RanchRoad = G T
131 - Passenger vehicle fire
= 141 - Forest, woods or wildland fire i
142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire 3 1
321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury e 11 13
Yl 322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuies | 1
324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries. e s 1 1
I 554 - Assistinvalid D, D 5 3
AR 561 - Unauthorizedbuming | 2
746 - Carbon Monoxide Detector Activation,noCO |
# Incidents for 112 - Station 112: 12 19 19
Station: 121 - 16850 Demartini Road Plymouth b B
131 - Passenger vehicle fire
- 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle &EIWwah_;ﬁdry e R e 3 3
ek 322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries . S - 1 2




AMADOR FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
MARCH [LAST 3 YEARS] CALL REPORT

INCIDENT TYPE | 2022 # INCIDENTS 2021 : 2020

324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries.

410 - Combustible/flammable gas/liquid condition, other

554 - Assist invalid

561 - Unauthorized burning 1
611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 1
631 - Authorized controlled burning
# Incidents for 121 - Station 121: 3 5 6

Station: 123 - 14410 Jibboom Street Fiddletown

111 - Building fire

150 - Outside rubbish fire, other 1 1
321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 9 3
322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 1 1

444 - Power line down

445 - Arcing, shorted electrical equipment

550 - Public service assistance, other 2 1 1
561 - Unauthorized burning )
611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 3 2
736 - CO detector activation due to malfunction
# Incidents for 123 - Station 123: 11 9 9
Totals: 248 241 293



| Jo | # abed

¥8E ‘Pl 20Q
wo2 Bupodaifousbiawe

‘pa108|es Sasniels J0 SNJe)S Uspiou| sy) Joy adA) Juspioul yoes Jo Junod e saalb podal siy)

L pamalnay 8}N0J Us Pa||9IURD B paudledsig - |19 ,
: pamajray Aunfur yyim Juspiooe ajo1yaA Bulpnjoxa ‘j|es ST - 12€
J2LSIg UoljO3jolid 3il4 POOMYIOT - 447 :BU0Z
I [§ INSAIONI ~3dAL IN3QIONI ‘

abBuey aje( 1o} snjelg Juapiou| Joj auoz Jad adA | Juapiouj

2202 YOIB|\| POOMO0]

191I)SIQ UOI1}99)04d 814 Jopewyy




AGENDA TRANSMITTAL FORM
Regular Agenda
To: Amador Fire Protection Board of Directors [[] ConsentAgenda
D Blue Slip
Date: 05/17/2022 [ closed Session
Meeting Date Requested:
From: Walter White Phone Ext. x391 05/17/2022

(Department Head - please type)

Department Head Signature

Correspondence between City of Jackson and Amador Fire related to Fire Marshal Duties

Summary: (Provide detailed summary of the purpose of this item; attach additional page if necessary)

Agenda Title:

Discussion and possible action related to the correspondence between Amador Fire and the City of Jackson related to proposal of

i

Fire Marshal duties

Recommendation/Requested Action:

Fiscal Impacts (attach budget transfer form if appropriate) Staffing Impacts /
n/a
n/a
Is a 4/5ths vote required? ves[] s Contract Attached: ves ] N[ NA
Resolution Attached: ves[] No[] NA
i iew?
ﬁommmee R A Ordinance Attached ves[[] mNo[] NA
ame
Comments:
Committee Recommendation:

Request Reviewed by:

Chairman Counsel
Auditor GSA Director
CAOQ Risk Management

Distribution Instructions:

FOR CLERK USE ONLY
Meeting Date Time ltem #
Board Action: Approved Yes No Unanimous Vote: Yes__ No____
Ayes: Resolution Ordinance Other:
Noes Resolution Ordinance

Absent: Comments:

I hereby certify this is a true and correct copy of action(s) taken and entered into the official
records of the Amador Fire Protection District.

A new ATF is required from
Distributed on

Department
Completed by For meeting

ATTEST:
' AFPD Board Clerk

of




“Preserving Our Past, Enriching Our Present, Building Our Future”

33 Broadway, Jackson, CA 95642-2301

J]ACKS@N U

CALIFORNIA

April 20, 2022

Walt White

Fire Chief

Amador County Fire District
810 Court St.

Jackson, CA 95642

Subject: Fire Marshal services
Dear Chief White,

The City of Jackson is interested in a partnership with a local fire agency for fire marshal related
services. The City is seeking proposals from neighboring cities, counties and districts. Examples of
services include fire investigation, fire inspection and possible training assistance to Jackson personnel.
If your agency is interested, please submit a proposal by 4 pm, May 5, 2022, to Yvonne Kimball, City

Manager, at ykimball(@ci.jackson.ca.us

Proposal shall include a brief statement of interest, a rate sheet for services, qualifications and
experience of key staffers that will be providing services. It is anticipated that the selected agency will
be entering into an agreement with the City of Jackson to perform all fire marshal related services under
the direction and in collaboration with Jackson Fire Department and other pertinent city departments.

Please direct your questions to Yvonne Kimball, City Manager, at ykimball@ci.jackson.ca.us
by April 28, 2022. Thank you for your consideration.

Regards,

V25V

Y vonne Kimball

Cc: Chief Dale Fishback, Jackson Fire Department



AMADOR FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT {.

810 Court Street, Jackson California 95642-2132 (209) 223-6391

May 4, 2022

City of Jackson

Attn: Yvonne Kimball, City Manager
33 Broadway Street

Jackson, Ca 95642

RE: Proposal to Perform Fire Marshal Duties for the City of Jackson
To Yvonne Kimball:

Thank you for reaching out to AFPD on a possible partnership between agencies. We can
certainly assist the City of Jackson with whatever is needed, including providing State level
certification training here in Amador County.

As noted in this letter and my attached resume, | have been involved in the fire prevention and
investigation for over 25 years with two metro fire departments. For the past several years, the
demand for State Fire Marshal's certification training has increased due to the rise of the
standards for employment within the fire service. | am State Fire Marshal’s certified in teaching
most of the fire prevention classes and have done so during this high demand of these courses.

All duties of a fire marshal within the State of California are outlined in the California Health and
Safety Codes, Sections 13000 and the California Code of Regulations, Titles 19 and 24.
Currently, our fees for performing such work will be based on our adopted Ordinance Number
AFPD 007 (See Attachment).

Fire Marshal / 27 Years in the Fire Service

My career in the fire service started in 1995 with San Jose Fire Department and in 2002, |
uprooted my family and accepted a job with the Roseville Fire Department as a fire inspector
with my primary responsibilities were reviewing fire protection plans, assisting company officers
with inspections and representing the fire department on all major project applications through
the Planning Department. | was also a fire investigator my entire career with Roseville. | was
promoted to Captain supervising prevention staff and my role increased addressing “Standards
of Coverage” during all land annexations and fire station locations through the traditional
methods of travel response time.

In March 2021 | had accepted a position as the first fulltime Deputy Fire Marshal for the district
with anticipation of two of my initial assignments were to provide company inspection training to
our engine companies and build a fire investigation program from the ground up. The biggest
continuous challenge is developing and/or implementing fees associated with State mandated
occupancies and new development. As to date, | have been successful in all of my proposed
implementations.

Teaching Experience

Since 2010, | have taught several State Fire Marshal's classes throughout the State upon
requests. For the past several years, | have also taught at the California and Arizona Building
Officials Association’s annual educational conference and the Sacramento Valley Chapter of the
Building Department’s Association. | am also a Staff Instructor for UC Davis, teaching in their




HazMat Certification Program. Previously, | have also taught one of the core classes at the
Sierra College Fire Technology Program from 2007 to 2012. The course subject was fire
protection systems, company inspections and statutory authorities regarding fire prevention
duties.

Since graduating from California Polytechnic State University in 1989, it became a natural
progression for me to accelerate in the field of fire prevention with an emphasis on education in
the fire service and similar professions. In 2021, | was pleasantly surprised that | was named as
the “Instructor of the Year” by the California Building Officials Association.

Once again, we are humbled and honored to send this letter of acknowledgement of our desire
to support the City of Jackson’s Fire Department. We are looking forward in hearing from you.

Sincerely,

Chew, Fire Marshal

CC: Walt White, Fire Chief



EDUCATION:

PATRICK CHEW
1416 Grey Owl Circle, Roseville, CA 95661
Cell (916) 865-8851

Bachelor of Science Degree in Electronic Engineering - 1989
California Polytechnic State University, San Luis Obispo, CA

CERTIFICATIONS: Fire Protection Engineer Cert — University of Calif, Los Angeles

03/20 — Present

03/02 to 12/19

1/95 to 3/02

2/91 to 12/94

REFERENCE:

Fire Marshal Certification — Office of the State Fire Marshal
National Certified Fire Investigator Technician Certification
Uniform Fire Code Certification by International Conference of
Building Officials (ICBO)

Plan Examiner Certification by International Conference of
Building Officials (ICBO)

Certified SFM’s Instructor Company Officer 2C (Inspections)
International Code Council Certified Fire Inspector I and II
Certified SFM’s Instructor Plan Reviewer

Amador Fire Protection District — Fire Marshal

- Code Development and Policy Making

- Perform fire/life safety plan review & inspections

- Technical Committee Member County Development Team
- Lead Fire Investigator for the County

ROSEVILLE FIRE DEPARTMENT - Captain for Prevention

- Responsible for all fire protection plan submittals

- Review civil plans for FD access and water supply

- Participate in the City’s development project team for Old
Town, mall expansion, Roseville Energy Park, etc.

- Provide instructions and training to Inspectors/Ops

- Assist in developing code policies and procedures

- Supervise all contracted employees & fire inspectors

SAN JOSE FIRE DEPARTMENT - Fire Inspector

- Lead FD Project Manager on several major projects

- Reviewed architectural life safety and fire protection plans

- Performed all levels of a fire inspector’s duties

- Participated in FD standards of coverage committee
Involved with FD Master Planning for expansion
Represented FD with city developments/master plans

INSURANCE SERVICES OFFICE (ISO) - Field Inspector
5701 S Eastern Ave, Suite 200, Los Angeles, CA. 90040

- Reviewed fire protection plans for the entire 13 western States
- Produced fire reports of losses (Fire Damages)

- Evaluated fire departments for ISO Protection Class Rating

Available Upon Request.



ORDINANCE NO. AFPD 007

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING A FEE SCHEDULE FOR PLAN REVIEW, INSPECTIONS AND PROVIDING REPORTS
WITH THE
AMADOR FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

The Board of Directors of the Amador Fire Protection District ordains as follows:

WHEREAS, Amador Fire Protection District Ordinance No. 002, An Ordinance Establishing a Fee Schedule for Plan Review,
Inspections, and Providing Reports with the Amador Fire Protection District, is hereby repealed in its entirety.

WHEREAS, budgetary consideration has required that a charge be made to defray the District’s cost of performing plan review and
inspection functions related to new development, tenant improvement and alteration projects, fire code compliant inspections, and the cost
of providing reports prepared by the District.

WHEREAS, California Health and Safety Code Section 13916, Section 13917, Section 13918, Section 13919 together with
California Government Code Section 6103.7 authorizes the District to adopt a fee schedule to defray the cost of providing this service to the
general public; and

WHEREAS, the review of construction plans and specifications by the District and their subsequent inspection to assure that fire
safety equipment and design criteria have been installed and are continued in working order protects the health and safety of the general
public and preserves life and property.

NOW THEREFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE AMADOR FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT DOES ORDAINTO
ESTABLISH A FEE SCHEDULE AS FOLLOWS:

Plan Review, Subdivision

Minor (4 lots or less) $152.00

Each additional Lot $34.00

Plan Review/ Inspection

New Commercial Plan Review $88.00/review
New Commercial Inspection (Up to 5000sqft) $88.00/inspection
New Commercial Inspection (Over 5000sqft) $152.00/inspection
Tenant Improvement Including Plan Review

& Inspection. $88.00/hr

Civil Plans Including Plan Review

& Inspection. $88.00/hr
Underground hydro test (Buried Water Mains) $184.00

High hazard applications, processes/storage $88.00/hr
Automatic commercial sprinkler system $344.00 per floor/riser & $1.00/head
Automatic residential sprinkler system Plan Review $88.00/model
Automatic residential sprinkler system Inspection (Hydro & Visual) $216.00

Automatic fire extinguishing system (nen-sprinkler)

Hood and Duct system $216.00
Other system $88.00/hr
Spray Booths $257.00
Fire/flow-tamper alarm system

Dedicated Function (Specialized System) $184.00
Building Fire Alarm $312.00
Per Device $5.00

Fire hydrant inspection/flow test $88.00/hr



Commercial Water Storage System (Rural Areas)

Tank $184.00

Fire Pump (Sprinkler Systems & Hydrants) $344.00

State mandated inspections

Daycare, Public assembly, Board and Care $152.00 (except for facilities w/fee set by State)
Above ground fuel storage tanks (New or Closure) $152.00

Temporary structure, requiring fire clearance

Construction Office, Tents, Canopies, Membrane Structures $152.00

Additional inspections

Medical Gas System $184.00
Commercial Business Inspections $152.00
Malfunction or non-compliance $88.00/hr
Other inspections as required $88.00/hr
Project consultation rate $88.00/hr
Other $88.00/hr
Fire Report $21.00

Penalty for failure to secure required permit
or approval Twice the original fee

These fees may be increased in the future by District resolution consistent with applicable law, including but not limited to annual
adjustments to the fee model provided as part of the comprehensive study provided by Matrix Consulting Group May of 2019.

The cost of the plan checking, inspections, testing or reports shall be paid for, in advance, by the responsible party to the Amador Fire
Protection District, 810 Court Street, Jackson, CA. If the exact amount of cost is unknown, a projected cost will be determined and a
deposit paid in that amount.

This ordinance shall become effective thirty (30) days from the date of passage.

The foregoing ordinance was duly passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Amador Fire Protection District at a regular
meeting thereof, held on the 18th day of June, 2019, by the following vote:

AYES: Brian Oneto, Pat Crew, Richard Forster, Frank Axe, Jeff Brown
NOES: None

ABSENT: None

: President, Board of Directors

. ; "
ATTEST: —71;//;4 e A —
LINDSEY CLARK, Clerk of the

Amador Fire Protection District

Amador County, California




AGENDA TRANSMITTAL FORM

To: Amador Fire Protection Board of Directors

Date: 05/17/2022

From: Walter White Phone Ext. x391

Regular Agenda
O

Consent Agenda
D Blue Slip

D Closed Session
Meeting Date Requested:

05/17/2022

(Department Head - please type)

Department Head Signature

Agenda Title: .
Prevention Fee Nexus Study Agreement

Summary: (Provide detailed summary of the purpose of this item; attach additional page if necessary)

Discussion and possible action to use Bureau Veritas as our consultant to perform a nexus study on the current prevention fees

Recommendation/Requested Action:
Approve to enter into Agreement with Bureau Veritas

Fiscal Impacts (attach budget transfer form if appropriate) Staffing Impacts

Estimate is $6,000

Is a 4/5ths vote required? Yes[] - Contract Attached: Yes N[l NA[

Resolution Attached: Yes v NA
i iew? N/A
zommluee Reiew Ordinance Attached ves [] No N/A
ame

Comments:

Committee Recommendation:

Request Reviewed by:

Chairman Counsel

Auditor GSA Director

CAO Risk Management

Distribution Instructions:

Distributed on

Completed by

FOR CLERK USE ONLY
Meeting Date Time ltem #
Board Action: Approved Yes____ No____ Unanimous Vote: Yes____No____
Ayes: Resolution Ordinance Other:
Noes Resolution Ordinance
Absent: Comments:

A new ATF is required from | hereby certify this is a true and correct copy of action(s) taken and entered into the official

records of the Amador Fire Protection District.

Department

For meeting ATTEST:

AFPD Board Clerk

of




AMADOR FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

810 Court Street, Jackson California 95642-2132 (209) 223-6391

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Patrick Chew, Fire Marshal
DATE: May 6, 2022

SUBJECT: Proposed Fire Prevention Fees Nexus Study Fiscal Year 2023

On the January 18, 2022 during the Board of Directors meeting, | presented the reasoning as to
why we should pursue a nexus study regarding our current fire prevention fees. The majority of
the board members agreed that we should move forward with the study.

All fire department’s fire prevention fees are based on the required responsibilities established
in the Health and Safety Codes, Sections 13000 and the California Code of Regulations Titles
19 and 24.

To reiterate the recent history of our current fire prevention fees. A study was completed in May
2019 by the Matrix Consulting Group. Within that report, it is recommended that a complete
update of our service fees be evaluated every three to five years. Prior to the Matrix’s study,
there has not been a comprehensive study in the past 20 years. | believe the final report by the
Matrix Consulting Group was outdated the moment it was published.

We are proposing to use Bureau Veritas (BV) to complete the study. A contract is currently
being proposed with the fees for service not to exceed $6,000 for a completed report.
Recommendation from staff is to have the contract of services approved by the Directors.



AMADOR FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

810 Court Street, Jackson California 95642-2132 (209) 223-6391

TO: Amador Fire Protection District Board of Directors
FROM: Patrick Chew, Deputy Fire Marshal
DATE: January 12, 2022

SUBJECT:  Proposed Fire Prevention Fee Study for 22/23 Fiscal Year

The purpose of this memorandum is to seek approval from the Board of Directors (BOD) to
have a nexus study performed for our prevention fees. Fire districts and departments have
required responsibilities as defined and established in the health and safety codes under Titles
19 and 24.

The last fee study was completed in May 2019 by the Matrix Consulting Group. Within that
report, it was recommended that an update of the service fees be evaluated every three to five
years. Prior to this Matrix’s study, there has not been a comprehensive study in the past 20
years.

There are several ways Amador Fire can approach this. The District could utilized the published
industry economic factors such as the Consumer Price Index (CPI). The District could also
consider the use of its own anticipated labor cost increases such as step increases, benefit
enhancements, or cost of living raises.

Amado Fire recommends a comprehensive study because | believe the fees based on the
Matrix’s final report were outdated the moment it was published in May of 2019. One of my
findings was based on the finished Matrix’s report which indicated that Amador Fire’s minimum
hourly rate is $88. This is below most fire departments hourly rates through an unofficial survey.
The unofficial survey was based on fire departments that performed State mandated duties. By
comparison, our County Building Department’s hourly rate is $121 and our County’s
Environmental Health Department is $120 per hour.

These rates are established based on the Government Code Section 66014. Using the other
options recommended in the Matrix’s report would continue to put the District under budget in
order to maintain our minimum mandated obligations based on the fire prevention duties
established in the Health and Safety Code, Section 13143 as referenced in the California Fire
Code of the California Code of Regulations within Title 24. When and if a nexus study report has
been completed, Amador Fire would recommend to include an annual increase factor(s) subject
to the satisfaction of the Board of Directors.

Reference: Ordinance No. AFPD 007



ORDINANCE NO. AFPD 007

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING A FEE SCHEDULE FOR PLAN REVIEW, INSPECTIONS AND PROVIDING REPORTS
WITH THE
AMADOR FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

The Board of Directors of the Amador Fire Protection District ordains as follows:

WHEREAS, Amador Fire Protection District Ordinance No. 002, An Ordinance Establishing a Fee Schedule for Plan Review,
Inspections, and Providing Reports with the Amador Fire Protection District, is hereby repealed in its entirety.

WHEREAS, budgetary consideration has required that a charge be made to defray the District’s cost of performing plan review and
inspection functions related to new development, tenant improvement and alteration projects, fire code compliant inspections, and the cost
of providing reports prepared by the District.

WHEREAS, California Health and Safety Code Section 13916, Section 13917, Section 13918, Section 13919 together with
California Government Code Section 6103.7 authorizes the District to adopt a fee schedule to defray the cost of providing this service to the
general public; and

WHEREAS, the review of construction plans and specifications by the District and their subsequent inspection to assure that fire
safety equipment and design criteria have been installed and are continued in working order protects the health and safety of the general
public and preserves life and property.

NOW THEREFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE AMADOR FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT DOES ORDAINTO

ESTABLISH A FEE SCHEDULE AS FOLLOWS:

Plan Review, Subdivision
Minor (4 lots or less)
Each additional Lot

Plan Review/ Inspection
New Commercial Plan Review

$152.00
$34.00

$88.00/review

New Commercial Inspection (Up to 5000sqft) $88.00/inspection
New Commercial Inspection (Over 5000sqft) $152.00/inspection
Tenant Improvement Including Plan Review

& Inspection. $88.00/hr

Civil Plans Including Plan Review

& Inspection. $88.00/hr
Underground hydro test (Buried Water Mains) $184.00

High hazard applications, processes/storage $88.00/hr

Automatic commercial sprinkler system

Automatic residential sprinkler system Plan Review

$344.00 per floor/riser & $1.00/head

$88.00/model

Automatic residential sprinkler system Inspection (Hydro & Visual) $216.00
Automatic fire extinguishing system (non-sprinkler)

Hood and Duct system $216.00
Other system $88.00/hr
Spray Booths $257.00
Fire/flow-tamper alarm system

Dedicated Function (Specialized System) $184.00
Building Fire Alarm $312.00
Per Device $5.00
Fire hydrant inspection/flow test $88.00/hr



Commercial Water Storage System (Rural Areas)
Tank

Fire Pump (Sprinkler Systems & Hydrants)

State mandated inspections
Daycare, Public assembly, Board and Care

Above ground fuel storage tanks (New or Closure)

Temporary structure, requiring fire clearance
Construction Office, Tents, Canopies, Membrane Structures

Additional inspections

Medical Gas System
Commercial Business Inspections
Malfunction or non-compliance
Other inspections as required
Project consultation rate

Other

Fire Report

Penalty for failure to secure required permit
or approval

These fees may be increased in the future by District resolution consistent with applicable law, including but not limited to annual

$184.00
$344.00

$152.00 (except for facilities w/fee set by State)

$152.00

$152.00

$184.00
$152.00
$88.00/hr
$88.00/hr
$88.00/hr
$88.00/hr

$21.00

Twice the original fee

adjustments to the fee model provided as part of the comprehensive study provided by Matrix Consulting Group May of 2019.

The cost of the plan checking, inspections, testing or reports shall be paid for, in advance, by the responsible party to the Amador Fire
Protection District, 810 Court Street, Jackson, CA. If the exact amount of cost is unknown, a projected cost will be determined and a

deposit paid in that amount.

This ordinance shall become effective thirty (30) days from the date of passage.

The foregoing ordinance was duly passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Amador Fire Protection District at a regular
meeting thereof, held on the 18th day of June, 2019, by the following vote:

AYES: Brian Oneto, Pat Crew, Richard Forster, Frank Axe, Jeff Brown

NOES: None

ABSENT: None

CHP

Presiﬁent, Board of Directors

ATTEST: W/
LINDSEY CLARK, Clef% of the

Amador Fire Protection District
Amador County, California



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
AMADOR FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
COUNTY OF AMADOR, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

IN THE MATTER OF:

RESOLUTION APPROVING

AGREEMENT WITH BUREAU VERITAS

NORTH AMERICA, INC. A DELAWARE

CORPORATION (“BUREAU VERITAS”) RESOLUTION NO. AFPD 22-03

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Amador Fire Protection District,
which said Board does hereby approve the agreement by and between the Amador Fire Protection
District and Bureau Veritas, on the terms and conditions contained therein as it relates to providing
professional consulting services.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the President of said Board be and hereby is
authorized to sign and execute said agreement on behalf of the Amador Fire Protection District.

The foregoing resolution was duly passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the
Amador Fire Protection District at a regular meeting thereof, held on the 17th day of May 2022 by
the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

President, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

NICOLE COOK, Clerk of the
Amador Fire Protection District,
Amador County, California

(RESOLUTION NO. AFPD 22-03) (05-17-22)



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

THIS SERVICES AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is entered into as of July 01, 2022
by and between the AMADOR FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT (“AFPD”) and Bureau Veritas
North America, Inc., a Delaware Corporation (Corporation, Sole Proprietor, etc.) (The

“Consultant™).

A.

RECITALS

AFPD desires to engage professional assistance to provide the hereinafter set forth

special services.

B.
Agreement.

Consultant is in the business of providing services similar to those set forth in this

C. AFPD desires to engage Consultant, and Consultant desires to be hired by AFPD, to
perform the work described below, upon the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the performance of the covenants herein contained, the
parties agree as follows:

L. SERVICES TO BE RENDERED BY CONSULTANT.

1.1

1.2

1.3

Upon request from AFPD, Consultant will provide all equipment, supplies and
personnel to perform the Inspection service fees for the Amador County Fire
Protection District Department (the “Work”). The Work is more particularly
described on Attachment A attached and incorporated by this reference. Consultant
shall comply with all applicable Federal, State and local laws relating to Consultant’s
performance of this Agreement.

Consultant shall perform the Work in a manner consistent with the level of
competency and standard of care normally observed by a person practicing in
Consultant’s profession. If AFPD determines that any of the Work is not performed
in accordance with such level of competency and standard of care, AFPD, in its sole
discretion, shall have the right to do any or all of the following: (a) require
Consultant to meet with AFPD to review the quality of the Work and resolve matters
of concern; (b) require Consultant to repeat any substandard Work at no additional
charge until it is satisfactory; (c) terminate this Agreement pursuant to section 4
below; or (d) pursue any and all other remedies at law or in equity.

Consultant is authorized to proceed immediately following full execution of this
Agreement and delivery and approval of required insurance documents as required
by Section 11. Performance of the Work shall be completed within the time required
herein or prescribed for an individual task by AFPD; provided, however, that if
performance is delayed by earthquake, flood, high water or other act of God, or by
strike, lockout, or similar labor disturbances, the time for Consultant’s performance
of this Agreement shall be extended by the number of days equal to the number of

Page 1 of 15



1.4 Consultant shall complete each project assigned by AFPD in accordance with an
agreed-upon schedule.

SERVICES TO BE RENDERED BY COUNTY. AFPD agrees to make available to
Consultant all existing documents and information applicable to any assigned project
constituting the Work.

[For Agreements in value of > $25,000. Delete Alternate 2" Paragraph below]

3.

CHANGES IN SCOPE OF SERVICES. Only the Amador AFPD Board of Directors has
the authority to agree to any extension of time, change order, change in the scope of work,
change in the contract price, or other term or condition affecting either Consultant's or
County's duties set forth herein. Adjustments in compensation, if any, shall be determined
through negotiation between the parties to the Agreement and are subject to approval by the
Board of Directors. Consultant acknowledges that no AFPD staff person or AFPD officer
other than the Board of Directors have the power to amend the terms and conditions of this
Agreement. Any change not so authorized in advance in writing by the Board of Directors
shall be null and void.

[For Agreements in value of < $50,000. Delete Alternate Paragraph above]

c

CHANGES IN SCOPE OF SERVICES. Only the Amador County Board of Supervisors or
the General Services Director has the authority to agree to any extension of time, change
order, change in the scope of work, change in the contract price, or other term or condition
affecting either Consultant's or County's duties set forth herein. Adjustments in
compensation, if any, shall be determined through negotiation between the parties to the
Agreement and are subject to approval by the Board of Directors. Consultant acknowledges
that no APFD staff person or AFPD officer other than the Board of Directors have the power
to amend the terms and conditions of this Agreement. Any change not so authorized in
advance in writing by the Board of Directors shall be null and void.

TERM: TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT. This Agreement shall commence on the date
of execution by AFPD and shall terminate upon the earlier of the successful completion of
the Work or 180 days following the date of execution, unless extended in writing by mutual
agreement of the parties. AFPD reserves the right to terminate this Agreement with or
without cause on 14 days written notice to Consultant. In the case of such early termination,
Consultant shall be paid for all services satisfactorily rendered up to the effective date of
termination, up to the maximum fee prescribed for any task.

The AFPD may immediately terminate this Agreement upon written notice to Consultant in
the event Consultant, or any or its employees or sub consultants, fails to provide, in any
manner, the services required under this Agreement or otherwise fails to comply with the
terms of this Agreement.

COMPENSATION TO CONSULTANT.

Page 2 of 15



5.1

5.2

5.3

54

Compensation to Consultant shall be paid on a lump sum basis, with a cost not to
exceed limit of $6,000.

AFPD shall make payment to Consultant within 30 days of the invoice for payment,
based upon the services described on the invoice and in an amount properly allowed
by the AFPD.

Consultant shall provide a completed W-9 to AFPD. No payments shall be issued
prior to submission of this form.

In the event Consultant claims or received payment from AFPD for a service for
which reimbursement is later properly disallowed by AFPD, state or federal
agencies, Consultant shall promptly refund the disallowed amount to AFPD upon
request.

SUPERVISION OF THE WORK.

6.1

byl

6.3

6.4

6.5

Consultant shall supervise and direct the Work, using Consultant’s best skill and
attention. Consultant shall be solely responsible for all methods, techniques,
sequences and procedures, and shall coordinate all portions of the Work. AFPD will
deal only through Consultant, who shall be responsible for the proper execution of
the entire Work.

Consultant shall assign only competent personnel to perform any portion of the
Work. If at any time AFPD, in its sole discretion, desires the removal of any person
or persons assigned by Consultant to perform the Work, Consultant shall remove
such person or persons immediately upon receiving written notice from AFPD. If
any person is identified in this Agreement (or any attachment hereto), Consultant
shall not remove, replace, substitute, or otherwise change any key personnel without
the prior written consent of AFPD.

Consultant shall be responsible to AFPD for the acts and omissions of Consultant’s
employees, sub consultants, and their agents and employees, and any other persons
performing any of the Work under a contract with Consultant.

A sub consultant (“Sub consultant”) is a person or organization that has a direct
contract with Consultant to perform any of the Work. Consultant shall not
subcontract any portion of the Work unless pre-approved in writing by AFPD.
Consultant agrees that it is as fully responsible to AFPD for the acts and omissions
of Sub consultants and of persons either directly or indirectly employed by
Consultant as it is for the acts and omissions of persons directly employed by it.
Nothing contained in this Agreement or any other document associated with the
performance of the work shall create any contractual relation between any Sub
consultant and AFPD.

Consultant agrees to bind every Sub consultant and every Sub consultant agrees to
be bound by the terms of this Agreement as to that portion of the Work performed

Page 3 of 15



10.

Ll

by Sub consultant, unless specifically noted to the contrary in a subcontract approved
in writing by AFPD. Sub consultant agrees to be bound to the Consultant by the
terms of this Agreement and to assume toward Consultant all of the obligations and
responsibilities that the Consultant assumes toward AFPD.

MEETINGS, VISITS TO SITE, INSPECTION OF WORK. In the event it should become
necessary for the State or AFPD to hold any meeting or visit the site of a project, as a part
of any such meeting, Consultant shall cooperate fully with the parties involved and shall
arrange for qualified representatives of Consultant, upon request of AFPD, to attend any
such meeting or visit to the site as a part thereof.

ASSIGNMENTS. Neither party may assign, sublet, or transfer its interest in this Agreement
without the written consent of the other.

CONSULTANT NOT EMPLOYEE OF AFPD. It is understood that Consultant is not
acting hereunder as an employee of AFPD, but solely as an independent consultant.
Consultant, by virtue of this Agreement, has no authority to bind or incur any obligation on
behalf of AFPD. Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, Consultant has no
authority or responsibility to exercise any rights or power vested in AFPD. It is understood
by both Consultant and AFPD that this Agreement shall not under any circumstances be
construed or considered to create an employer-employee relationship or a joint venture.

LICENSES. PERMITS, ETC. Consultant represents and warrants to AFPD that it or its
principals have all licenses, permits, qualifications, and approvals of whatsoever nature that
are legally required for Consultant to practice its profession and to perform the Work.
Consultant represents and warrants to AFPD that Consultant shall, at its sole cost and
expense, keep in effect at all times during the term of this Agreement any license, permits,
and approvals that are legally required for Consultant or its principals to practice its
profession and perform the Work. Consultant further represents and warrants to AFPD that
any Subconsultant engaged by Consultant to perform a portion of the Work shall similarly
possess all licenses, permits, qualifications, and approvals of whatsoever nature that are
legally required for the Subconsultant to perform the portion of the Work that is the subject
of the subcontract at issue.

INSURANCE. Consultant shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract
insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise
from or in connection with the performance of the work hereunder by the Consultant, its
agents, representatives, or employees. Within five (5) business days of award of the Bid to
Consultant, Consultant shall furnish to AFPD satisfactory proof that Consultant has the
following insurance:

11.1  Minimum Scope and Limit of Insurance: Coverage shall be at least as broad as:

11.1.1 Commercial General Liability (CGL): Insurance Services Office Form CG
00 01 covering CGL on an “occurrence” basis, including products and
completed operations, property damage, bodily injury and personal &
advertising injury with limits no less than $1,000,000 per occurrence. If a

Page 4 of 15



1112

I'1.1.3

11.1.4

general aggregate limit applies, either the general aggregate limit shall apply
separately to this project/location (ISO CG 25 03 or 25 04) or the general
aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit.

Automobile Liability: Insurance Services Office Form Number CA 0001
covering, Code 1 (any auto), or if Consultant has no owned autos, Code 8
(hired) and 9 (non-owned), with limit no less than $1,000,000 per accident
for bodily injury and property damage.

Workers’ Compensation insurance as required by the State of California,
with Statutory Limits, and Employer’s Liability Insurance with limit of no
less than $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury or disease.

(If Consultant has no employees a Certificate of Exemption from Worker’s
Compensation Laws must be completed using the County’s form and
submitted with all other insurance documents).

Professional Liability (Errors and Omissions) Insurance appropriate to the
Consultant’s profession, with limit no less than $2,000,000 per occurrence or
claim, $2,000,000 aggregate.

Broader Coverage/Higher Limits: If the Consultant maintains broader coverage and/or
higher limits than the minimums shown above, the County requires and shall be entitled to
the broader coverage and/or higher limits maintained by the Consultant. Any available

insurance proceeds in excess of the specified minimum limits of insurance and coverage
shall be available to the AFPD.

11.2 The insurance policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following
provisions:

11.2.1

11.2.2

Additional Insured Status: The AFPD, its officers, officials, employees,
and volunteers are to be covered as additional insureds on the CGL policy
with respect to liability arising out of work or operations performed by or
on behalf of the Consultant including materials, parts, or equipment
furnished in connection with such work or operations. General liability
coverage can be provided in the form of an endorsement to the
Consultant’s insurance (at least as broad as ISO Form CG 20 10 11 85 or
both CG 20 10, CG 20 26, CG 20 33, or CG 20 38; and CG 20 37 forms if
later revisions used).

Primary Coverage: For any claims related to this contract, the
Consultant’s insurance coverage shall be primary insurance primary
coverage at least as broad as ISO CG 20 01 04 13 as respects the AFPD,
its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers. Any insurance or self-
insurance maintained by the AFPD, its officers, officials, employees, or
volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant’s insurance and shall not
contribute with it.

Page S5 of 15



11:3

11.4

11.5

11.6

11.2.3 Notice of Cancellation: Each insurance policy required above shall state
that coverage shall not be canceled, except with notice to the AFPD.

11.2.4 Waiver of Subrogation: Consultant hereby grants to AFPD a waiver of
any right to subrogation which any insurer of said Consultant may acquire
against the AFPD by virtue of the payment of any loss under such
insurance. Consultant agrees to obtain any endorsement that may be
necessary to affect this waiver of subrogation, but this provision applies
regardless of whether or not the AFPD has received a waiver of
subrogation endorsement from the insurer.

Self-Insured Retentions:  Self-insured retentions must be declared to and
approved by the AFPD. The AFPD may require the Consultant to provide proof
of ability to pay losses and related investigations, claim administration, and
defense expenses within the retention. The policy language shall provide, or be
endorsed to provide, that the self-insured retention may be satisfied by either the
named insured or AFPD.

Acceptability of Insurers: Insurance is to be placed with insurers authorized to
conduct business in the state with a current A.M. Best’s rating of no less than
A:VII, unless otherwise acceptable to the AFPD.

Claims Made Policies: If any of the required policies provide coverage on a
claims-made basis:

11.5.1 The Retroactive Date must be shown and must be before the date of the
contract or the beginning of contract work.

11.5.2 Insurance must be maintained and evidence of insurance must be provided
for at least five (5) years after completion of the contract of work.

11.5.3 If coverage is canceled or non-renewed, and not replaced with another
claims-made policy form with a Retroactive Date prior to the contract
effective date, the Consultant must purchase “extended reporting” coverage
for a minimum of five (5) years after completion of contract work.

Verification of Coverage: Consultant shall furnish the AFPD with Certificates of
Insurance including all required amendatory endorsements (or copies of the
applicable policy language effecting coverage required by this clause) and a copy of
the Declarations and Endorsement Page of the CGL policy listing all policy
endorsements to AFPF before work begins. However, failure to obtain the required
documents prior to the work beginning shall not waive the Consultant’s obligation
to provide them. The AFPD reserves the right to require complete, certified copies
of all required insurance policies, including endorsements required by these
specifications, at any time. Certificates and endorsements shall _refer _to _ the
Project or Work. Certificates of Insurance shall list the Certificate Holder as:

Page 6 of 15



12,

13.

14.

County _of Amador, Attn: (Department, Title, and Address of Contract
Administrator). Consultant _shall provide all insurance documentation to_the
Contract Administrator.

11.7 Subcontractors: Consultant shall require and verify that all subcontractors
maintain insurance meeting all the requirements stated herein, and Consultant
shall ensure that AFPD is an additional insured on insurance required from
subcontractors.

11.8 Special Risks or Circumstances: AFPD reserves the right to modify these
requirements, including limits, based on the nature of the risk, prior experience,
insurer, coverage, or other special circumstances.

OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS. Upon completion or termination of this Agreement,
AFPD shall be entitled to ownership and immediate possession of, and Consultant shall
furnish, on request, all computations, plans, correspondence, manuals, warranties, and other
pertinent data gathered or computed by Consultant for the Work prior to termination.
Consultant may retain copies of such original documents for Consultant’s files.

INDEMNIFICATION. Consultant agrees to indemnify, defend (upon request of County)
and hold harmless AFPD and AFPD’s agents, board members, elected and appointed
officials and officers, employees, volunteers and authorized representatives from any and
all losses, liabilities, charges, damages, claims, liens, causes of action, awards, judgments,
costs, and expenses (including, but not limited to, reasonable attorney’s fees of AFPD
Counsel and counsel retained by AFPD, expert fees, costs and staff time, and investigation
costs) of whatever kind or nature (collectively “Claims”), that arise out of or are in any way
connected with any negligent error, act or omission of Consultant or Consultant’s officers,
agents, employees, independent consultants, subconsultants, or authorized representatives,
unless resulting from the sole negligence, active negligence, or willful misconduct of an
indemnified party. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the same shall include
injury or death to any person or persons; damage to any property, regardless of where
located, including the property of AFPD; and any workers’ compensation claim or suit
arising from or connected with any services performed pursuant to this Agreement on behalf
of Consultant by any person or entity. Consultant’s indemnity obligations shall not be
limited by the amount of insurance provided.

PUBLIC RECORDS ACT DISCLOSURE. Consultant has been advised and is aware that
all reports, documents, information and data including, but not limited to, computer tapes,
discs or files furnished or prepared by Consultant, or any of its subconsultants, and provided
to AFPD may be subject to public disclosure as required by the California Public Records
Act (California Government Code Section 6250 et seq.). Exceptions to public disclosure
may be those documents or other information that qualify as trade secrets, as that term is
defined in the California Government Code Section 6254.7, and of which Consultant
informs AFPD of such trade secret. The AFPD will endeavor to maintain as confidential all
information obtained by it that is designated as a trade secret. The AFPD shall not, in any
way, be liable or responsible for the disclosure of any trade secret including, without
limitation, those records so marked if disclosure is deemed by AFPD to be required by law

Page 7 of 15



15:

16.

17

18.

19.

or by court order.

RESPONSIBILITY FOR ERRORS. Consultant shall be responsible for its work and results
under this Agreement. Consultant, when requested, shall furnish clarification and/or
explanation as may be required by the AFPD, regarding any services rendered under this
Agreement at no additional cost to the County. In the event an error or omission attributable
to Consultant occurs, then Consultant shall, at no cost to AFPD, provide all necessary design
drawings, estimates, and other professional services necessary to rectify and correct the
matter to the sole satisfaction of AFPD and to participate in any meeting with regard to the
correction.

NON-DISCRIMINATION. Consultant shall provide all services under this Agreement
without discrimination, and shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for
employment, on the basis of race, religious creed, color, national origin, ancestry, physical
disability, mental disability, medical condition, marital status, sex, age, or sexual orientation.
Consultant will comply with Section 1735 of the Labor Code and all provisions of Executive
Order No. 10925 of March 6, 1961, as amended, and all rules, regulations and relevant
orders of the President’s Committee on Equal Opportunity created thereby. Consultant shall
also comply with the California Fair Employment and Housing Act (Government Code,
Section 12900 and following).

CONFLICT OF INTEREST. Consultant warrants and represents that it presently has no
interest and covenants that it will not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, that represents
a financial conflict of interest under state law or that would otherwise conflict in any manner
or degree with the performance of the Work. Consultant further agrees that in the
performance of this Agreement no person having any such interest shall be employed by
Consultant.

ALCOHOL-FREE AND DRUG-FREE WORK PLACE POLICY.

18.1  That while performing any services pursuant to the Contract, being present on any
AFPD property, or using any AFPD equipment, the Contractor, its employees, sub-
contractors and agents (1) Shall not be in any way be impaired because of being
under the influence of alcohol or a drug; (2) Shall not possess, consume, or be under
the influence of alcohol and/or an illegal drug; and (3) Shall not sell, offer, or provide
alcohol or an illegal drug to another person.

18.2  If Contractor, or any employees, sub-contractors violate any of the above provisions,
the AFPD may terminate the Contract immediately.

NOTICES. All notices herein provided to be given, or which may be given, by either party
to the other, shall be deemed to have been fully given when made in writing and deposited
in the United States Postal Services, certified with return receipt requested, with postage
prepaid and addressed as follows:

To Consultant: Bureau Veritas North America, Inc. 180
Promenade Circle, Suite 150

Page 8 of 15



20.

215

22

23,

24.

23

Sacramento, CA 95834Inc.

To AFPD: 810 Court Street
Jackson, CA 94642

With a copy to: Office of the County Counsel
810 Court Street
Jackson, CA 95642

The address to which notice shall or may be mailed, as aforesaid, to either party shall or may
be changed by written notice given by such party or the other, as hereinbefore provided, but
nothing herein contained shall preclude the giving of any such notice by personal service.

CONTRACT EXECUTION. Each individual executing this Agreement on behalf of
Consultant represents that he or she is fully authorized to execute and deliver this
Agreement.

CONSTRUED PURSUANT TO CALIFORNIA LAW:; VENUE. The parties hereto agree
that the provisions of this Agreement will be construed pursuant to the laws of the State of
California. Venue for all litigation relative to the formation, interpretation, and performance
of this Agreement shall be in Amador County, California.

INCORPORATION OF AGREEMENTS AND AMENDMENTS. This Agreement
contains all agreements of the parties with respect to any matter mentioned herein. No other
Agreement or understanding pertaining to any such matter shall be effective, unless in
writing signed by the party to be charged. This Agreement may be modified by the parties
hereto only in writing and signed by both parties.

SEVERABILITY. The invalidity of any provision of this Agreement, as determined by a
court of competent jurisdiction, shall in no way affect the validity of any other provision
hereof.

TIME OF ESSENCE. Time is hereby expressly declared to be the essence of this
Agreement and of each and every provision thereof, and each such provision is hereby made
and declared to be a material, necessary, and essential part of this Agreement.

RETENTION OF RECORDS. Pursuant to Government Code section 8546.7, the
performance of any work under this Agreement is subject to the examination and audit of
the State Auditor at the request of AFPD or as part of any audit of AFPD for a period of
three years after final payment under the Agreement. Each party hereto shall retain all
records relating to the performance of the Work and the administration of the Agreement
for three years after final payment hereunder.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the day and year
first above written.

Page 9 of 15



AMADOR FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

BY:

Richard Forster

Chairman, Board of Supervisors
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

GREGORY GILLOTT, AMADOR COUNTY
COUNSEL

BY:

CONSULTANT
Bureau Veritas North America, Inc., a
Delaware Corporation

A AR

BY:

Name: Craig Baptista

Title: Vice President, Facilities Division —
West Region

Federal 1.D. No.: 06-1689244

ATTEST:

NICOLE COOK, CLERK OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

BY:

Page 10 of 15



ATTACHMENT A - SCOPE OF WORK

1. Bureau Veritas North America, Inc. provided a Statement of Qualifications on August 17,
2021 and proposal on February 3, 2022. The scope of work is included on the following

pages.

These documents are hereby made a part of and incorporated herein by reference into this contract.

Page 11 of 15



3. SERVICE CAPABILITIES & QUALIFICATIONS

Fire Plan Review

Our staff will consult dlosely with the Fire Chief/Fire Marshal

o this person’s designated representative on any areas which
require code interpretation or where alternate methods

are being proposed and considered. Our proposed fire

pian review engineers have specific experience working
within multiple types of facilities to ensure compliance

with applicable codes, standards, and amendments,
including CFC, CBC, the Adopted National Fire Protection
Standards, the California Health & Safety Codes, CSFM,

and U.L Our experience includes written comments and
verbal communication with applicants to better understand
requirements and provide direction for compliance, as well as
close communication with fire departments to clarify policies,
code interpretations, plan review status, and procedures.

Bureau Veritas staff have reviewed hundreds of projects for
fire safety components, including NFPA 13, NFPA 72, and
NFPA 101, among others. Example projects in which our
reviewers have worked include The Village at Bella Terrain
Huntinpton Beach, Lifetime Fitness in Roseville, and Sysco
Food Services Expansion in Sutter County. All personnel
assigned to your project will have the necessary materials,
resources, and training available to conduct plan reviews,
including copies of applicable local amendments, policies,
procedures, and forms

Fire Inspections
BV can place an experienced fire inspector for a single
project of ko augment existing staff to cover staff vacations
and other leaves of absence. We can even provide all fire
inspection on a daily basis. Systems and components we
inspect include (but are not limited to):
« Firesprinkiers, including systems beginning at property
line, 25 directed
« Firepumps
+ Fire alarm systems
+ Autornatic suppression systems, including Halon,
FM200, 2nd CO2
+ Hoods
+ Duct etinguishing systems
« Exits
« Emergency lighting

+ Voite evacuation systems
« Fire permit inspections

Additionally, we can provide regular inspections of all
aspects of the fire permit requirements, whether annually,
biannually, triennially, every five years, or any other length of
time as mandated by the adopted codes.

Fire Marshal Services
BV provides the depth of experience needed to administer
programs aimed at delivering high caliber fire prevention
services at the community level. In alignment with the
National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) 1037, Standard
on Fire Marshal Professional Qualifications, the following fire
prevention program management elements are supported:

« Administration and professional development

+ Community relations and fire & life safety education

+ Fire investigation program management

+ Community risk reduction program management

« Repulatory program management

« Fiscal management (fee schedules)

BV can provide fire marshal services, general manapement
guidance and mentorship opportunities for current and
future fire prevention program managers.

Plan Review Time Schedule

At your requast, BV can provide plan review activities on a
fast-track basis. Turnaround times for each submittal will
relate to the size and nature of the project and its impact
on the construction schedule. To reduce turnaround times
for plan review, we use electronic submitials, phased
submittals, conference calling, and videcconferencing.

BV has built long-term partnerships with agencies. We
understand that accuracy, efficiency, and integrity in all
aspects of professional services are required. Testimony

to our professional excellence is the fact that we have
provided services to many of our municipal dients since

their incorporation. Because of our large pool of accessible
resources, we can assarnbie experienced personnel in order
to help with project schedule recovery when necessary. Our
team maintains efficient tumaround times on all reviews as a
key measuremnent of performance of our plan review services.

BUREAU VERITAS 180 Promenade Circle, Suite 150, Sacramento, CA 95834

P916.7254200 | F916.7258242 | wew.bvna.com

Page 12 of 15



T,

BV will also accommodate preliminary reviews to facilitate
fast-tracked, or accelerated, projects. This aids with timely
tumnaround and enhances public relations. If applicants
include designs that do not conform to the prescriptive
requirements of the codes, the jurisdiction’s designae

will have final approval over the plan being reviewad. if
requested, our staff will make recommendations for the
resolution We are also available to meet with agency staff or
others as needed to discuss our findings

Electronic Plan Reviewing

Bureau Veritas provides an alternative solution to traditional
plan chacking, By utilizing Adobe Acrobat with electronic
plan submittal and commenting, our plan reviewers can
quickly and accurately review plans for compliance with
applicable codes; this aliows for economical movement

of plans and quick turnaround, eliminating shipping time
and costs. In this way, electronic plans with comments can
be viewed and discussed with tenant, designer, and plans
examiner as needed to resolve issues quickly and efficiently.
As part of this process, plans are first submitted as PDF files
via a secure and confidential FTP site in which the client also
has access Our staff then reviews these plans and places
comments and redlines directly on the plans, corresponding
to areas needing revisions

3. SERVICE CAPABILITIES & QUALIFICATIONS

Next, redlined plans with comments are forwarded to, or
placed on, the secure FTP site for the designers, engineers,
and architects. Plans can then be revised and resubmitted
via the same method described. Once all iterns are resolved,
hard copy plans are sent to BY for approval stamps and
signatures. Finally, these stamped and signed approved
drawings are sent to the jurisdiction for permitting,

Transmittal of Plans and Correction Lists

BV assumes responsibility for the pickup and retumn of plans
All plans shall be picked up from the jurisdiction offices
within 24 hours of notification. Should the volume of work
be sufficient, we propose to establish regular pickup of plans
on a consistent basis. We will also utilize shipping courier at
no additional cost to the jurisdiction.

Upon compietion of each plan review, we wili forward a
copy of the correction list to both the jurisdiction and the
applicant by mail. When corrected plans are resubmitted, we
will either follow the previous procedure, or the applicant
may schedule an office visit to go over any corrections in
person. BY will forward completed plans once they are
stamped and signed by BV staff Qur transmitta! forms are
customized for use unique to the specific jurisdiction

BUREAU VERITAS 180 Promenade Circle, Suite 150, Sacramento, (A 95834

P916.725.4200 | F916.725.8242 | www.bvna.com

Page 13 of 15




ATTACHMENT B - COMPENSATION

Total compensation to Consultant will be made monthly on a time-and-materials basis (or task
related basis) with cost-not-to-exceed Six Thousand Dollars and No Cents ($6,000.00) in
accordance with Cost Proposal dated February 3, 2022 submitted by Bureau Veritas North America,
Inc. — see attached.

The Cost Proposal and Fee Schedule attached hereto, constitute the full and complete understanding
and agreement of the parties with respect to the Services to be provided by Consultant, Bureau
Veritas North America, Inc. and they supersede any prior or contemporaneous understanding or
agreement, whether written, oral or communicated in any other type of medium, between the parties
relating thereto. No amendment or modification of any provision of this Agreement shall be binding
unless made in writing and signed by the parties hereto.

The California Constitution requires that any AFPD contract that extends beyond the current fiscal
year must be subject to future appropriations.

ADDITIONAL WORK

When the AFPD requests additional work to be performed Consultant shall provide monthly
invoices which will include an itemization of expenses for which reimbursement is being requested
for. The invoice shall include for each item of the Work performed, hours of work expended (in
quarter-hour increments), a detail of work performed, hourly rate or rates of persons performing the
task, and copies of receipts for reimbursable materials or expenses.

HOURLY LABOR RATES
¢ Fire Protection Engineer/Structural Engineer $145.00/hour
° Fire Marshal $140.00/hour
. Fire Plans Examiner $120.00/hour
° Fire Inspector $120.00/hour
e Administrative Support/Clerical $55.00-$65.00/hour

EXPENSES AND SUBCONTRACTORS
Reimbursement for owned automobiles used in connection with the Work will be at the rate of .54
cents per mile. Reimbursement for direct outside expenses (such as maps, photographs,
reproductions, etc.) will be at cost.

Reimbursement for subcontractor expenses will be at cost.

These documents are hereby made a part of and incorporated herein by reference into this contract.

Page 14 of 15



ATTACHMENT B - COST PROPOSAL

5. FEE SCHEDULE

SCHEDULE OF FEES

FIRE PLAN REVIEW AND INSPECTIONS SERVICES

AUGUST 17, 2021

Bureau Veritas' pricing reflects our commitment to the success of your project by helping you maintain significant
quality and cost saving benefits moving forward.

These include:
+ Reduced plan review and inspection turnaround times
+ Implementation of established electronic plan review processes
+ Commitment to maintain a proposed rate structure for the life of the initial contract period
+ Confidence of working with a well-established consultant in business for 193+ years

HOURLY RATES

Personnel Classification/Title: Hourly Rate:
Fire Protection Engineer / Structural Engineer $145

Fire Marshal $140

Fire Plans Examiner $120

Fire Inspector §120
Administrative Support / Clerical $55 - 65
*Note: Mileage incurred performing inspections billed at established IRS limits.

* Minimum 4 hours per inspection request

The proposed rates above are non-uniorynon. prevailing wages. All Employees classified as “non-exempt” by the U.S.
Department of Labor will be compensated at 1.1/2 times salary for overtime hours as per State and Federal wage and hour
laws Mo overtima will be charped without prior consent. Reimbursement for employee-owned vehicles used in connection

with the work will be at the current IRS rate.

Thiz schedule of fees is valid from January 1, 2021 through December 31, 2021 and is subject to annual review and
adjustment, with Client approval.

Page 15 of 15



BUREAU VERITAS PROPOSAL

February 3,2022
Amador Fire Protection District

Patrick Chew

Division Chief / Fire Marshal

810 Court Street

Jackson, CA 95642
Office 209-223-6391 | pchew@amadorgov.org

Project: Assist the Amador Fire Protection District (AFPD) with the Revision of the Current Fee Schedule

Bureau Veritas (BV) is pleased to submit our fee proposal to provide assistance in reviewing and analyzing the current

county fees. BV will also review and analysis fees of similar jurisdictions that share similar population, topography

and size to produce a recommended fire and life service fee structure for the County to use in consideration of

implementation and adoption.

«  Assist AFPD with updating and revising your existing fee schedule

»  Assist AFPD staff with updating hourly rate

. Provide support for additional services to be added to your new fee schedule (Services you do not currently recover
costs)

«  Assist with conversion from current format to a new format that is more user friendly

+  Provide general input/feedback/support on your new fee schedule as you move it through the approval process

Our review will be conducted in accordance with the current Professional Services Agreement established with the
Amador Fire Protection District using the fixed fee shown below. The fee schedule in effect at the beginning of the
contract shall be held as the rates for any extra service work for the duration of the project.

Fee Arrangement:

Not-To-Exceed Fee: $6,000

Hourly Rates:

«  Fire Protection Engineer/Structural Engineer $145.00/hour
+  Fire Marshal $140.00/hour

«  Fire Plans Examiner $120.00/hour

«  Firelnspector $120.00/hour

«  Administrative Support/Clerical $55.00-$65.00/hour

Invoicing:

Work will be invoiced upon commencement of work.

BV looks forward to continuing its strong and successful relationship with the Amador Fire Protection District.
Sincerely,

(Lc EMML

Craig Baptista, Vice President - West Region

Bureau Veritas
(916) 725-4200 | craig.baptista@bureauveritas.com BUREAU VERITAS 180 Promenade Circle, Suite 150, Sacramento, CA 95834

p 916.725.4200 | £916.725.8242 | www.bvna.com

01 Proposal No. 3754242




BV BUILDING & INFRASTRUCTURE, FACILITIES DIVISION

STATEMENT OF
QUALIFICATIONS

FIRE PLAN REVIEW & INSPECTIONS SERVICES

AMADOR FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT August 19, 2021
Attn: Patrick Chew

Deputy Fire Marshal

810 Court Street

Jackson, CA 95642

€:209.304.2250 | p: 209.223.6391

CONTACT

Dennis Mathisen Craig Baptista

Fire and Life Safety Manager Vice President - Facilities Division, West Region
Bureau Veritas Bureau Veritas

180 Promenade Circle, Suite 150 180 Promenade Circle, Suite 150

Sacramento, CA 95834 Sacramento, CA 95834

p:916.508.0118 p:916.514.4516 | c: 916.291.9151
dennis.mathisen@bureauveritas.com craig.baptista@bureauveritas.com

BUREAU VERITAS 180 Promenade Circle, Suite 150, Sacramento, CA 95834
P 916.725.4200 | F916.725.8242 | www.bvna.com

Proposal No. 3124347




01

L COVEI LOEEET ... caeemsseomsvemses oo pismarsssborsssass s esas st asebs ks sens e ssnsso s okt o 50 e b 02
2 R R A T RN £, 5o otnbosommrsisomsishensinsespantyns saembiessiassmesces e ssobbysssendiossiitomsdbens vty Gesedpeont fintogamdnanhids 04
3. Service Capabilities & QUAlIfICAtIONS ... 05
4. Relevant ProjeCt EXPEIIBNCE ...ttt eeeese et eemess s es e o7
B, FBE SCNBLULIE....covrecossoreessemscnrmssssssossenssssnsssarsesessossassi ssevs avsns xson s sosssios b s ie e s s o s s o s s s 09
B COITEACTLIBE. ookt censsensitesessnsmmssmsnbommssbussssmssssssnss smssviabsssnsiissdese b s cssbisssdbsasisnsb dosbasivs s el 10

BUREAU VERITAS 180 Promenade Circle, Suite 150, Sacramento, CA 95834

P 916.7254200 | F916.725.8242 | www.bvna.com




1. COVER LETTER

August 19,2021

Amador Fire Protection District
Attn: Patrick Chew

Deputy Fire Marshal

810 Court Street, Jackson, CA 95642
€:209.304.2250 | p: 209.223.6391

Dear Mr. Chew,

On behalf of Bureau Veritas (BV), we are pleased to present our qualifications to provide Fire Plan Review and Inspection Services
to Amador Fire Protection District (the District). We take great pride in our ability to provide exemplary services to our clients. Our
proposal will highlight our experience providing similar services for cities, counties, building departments, and fire marshal offices.
We have the breadth and depth of resources, skills, and expertise needed to provide excellent plan review services for the District.

BV has provided code compliance review services for more than 100 agencies throughout the State of California and we are keenly
aware of the desire for high-quality customer service, timely reviews, reliability, responsiveness, and cost-effective solutions. Our
commitment to provide accurate and appropriate solutions to our clients and our ability to quickly and efficiently meet the needs of
the agencies we serve makes BV an ideal partner for the District. Our professionals have extensive experience in providing services
related to code compliance review for projects of all sizes and complexities.

BV is able to provide the experience needed to apply high caliber fire prevention programs for the surrounding communities, Our
programs align with the NFPA 1037 Standard on Fire Marshal Professional Qualifications.

BV is able to support the following fire prevention pregram management elements:
«  Administration and professional development
« Community relations and fire & life safety education
+  Fireinvestigation program management
+ Community risk reduction program management
»  Regulatory program management
»  Fiscal management (fee schedules)

Our professionals will work directly with District staff, as well as applicants, designers, and contractors to ensure all parties understand
the applicable codes and regulations while maintaining a high level of consistency, customer service, and professional courtesy. Our
wide array of professional services allows BV to bring the District one integrated source to meet its needs. We strive to build longterm
partnerships with agencies which expect quality, accuracy, efficiency, and integrity in all aspects of code compliance services.

We will do this by offering the District demonstrated expertise in plan check, a commitment to reducing the District’s plan review
turnaround times, and accurate corrections based on the current adopted codes.

We appreciate the opportunity to submit our qualifications to provide plan review services to the District. On behalf of the entire

BV team, we look forward to continuing our successful, professional relationship with the District by supporting your projects with
highly trained professionals, code expertise of the highest level, and a commitment to serving the District successfully.

BUREAU VERITAS 180 Promenade Circle, Suite 150, Sacramento, CA 95834

P016.725.4200 | F916.725.8242 | www.bvna.com

02




1. COVER LETTER

Sincerely,

.'f‘_’ ¥’ .-': 7 @
LTl — |t Ledik
Dennis Mathisen, Fire and Life Safety Manager Craig Baptista, Vice President - Facilities Division, West Region
180 Promenade Circle, Suite 150, Sacramento, CA 95834 180 Promenade Circle, Suite 150, Sacramento, CA 95834
p:916.508.0118 p:916.514.4516 | c: 916.291.9151
dennis.mathisen@bureauveritas.com craig.baptista@bureauveritas.com

BUREAU VERITAS 180 Promenade Circle, Suite 150, Sacramento, CA 95834

P 016.725.4200 | F916.725.8242 | www.bvna.com

03




2. FIRM INTRODUCTION

Firm Background

Founded in 1828, Bureau Veritas is a global leader in quality
assurance, health, safety, and environmental (QHSE)
solutions. Recognized and accredited by the largest national
and international organizations, and with over 80,000
employees, Bureau Veritas has unparalleled expertise and
resources to manage projects requiring a broad range of
expertise across vast geographies. With operations in 140
countries and all continents, Bureau Veritas draws on the
synergies between its local teams and dedicated technical
centers throughout the world.

Over the past number of years, Bureau Veritas has
undergone several company acquisitions in order to grow
our offerings. These acquisitions benefit our existing and
future clients by increasing the level of support we can
provide; diversifying our service offering; and enabling
our teams to work together to cross train, tap into subject
matter experts, and successfully support innovative and
complex projects throughout the Western United States. Our
combined team is excited to work together to better serve
the built environment and to work towards safe solutions
to new technology, building procedures, and alternate
materials and methods.

What Sets Us Apart

Bureau Veritas understands that while the company offers
a wide range of services, not every agency needs the same
solutions. Our ability to offer a variety of services and to
customize services for each community makes BV an ideal
partner. We are ideally suited to provide plan review and
inspection services because we possess:

Unparalleled Expertise

- Proven track record of providing services to 400+
agencies nationally

- Building and fire life safety consulting to 150+ agencies
in California

« Municipal management and staff augmentation
expertise

« Key staff who have helped to establish and implement
the latest codes

Depth of Resources and Proximity to Meet Peak
Workloads
- 50+ offices throughout the United States, including nine
offices in California
« Registered Engineers and ICC certified staff dedicated to
code compliance
= No private sector design work = no conflict of interest

Best Practices and State-of-the-Art Processes to
Consistently Meet Turnaround Schedules
« Comprehensive and formalized plan check procedures
+ Award-winning, web-based project tracking and
controls
« Electronic plan check to save time, money, and paper =
a GREEN solution
+ 99% success rate meeting review turnaround schedules

Putting the Right People to Work for You

We have extensive resources and a large pool of licensed
and certified experts who are equipped to handle all of
your needs. Our professionals have extensive experience in
educational, residential, commercial, industrial, and cther
related projects of all sizes and complexities, allowing them
to tailor solutions specifically to your needs.

BUREAU VERITAS 180 Promenade Circle, Suite 150, Sacramento, CA 95834

P 916.725.4200 | F916.725.8242 | www.bvna.com

04




3. SERVICE CAPABILITIES & QUALIFICATIONS

05

Fire Plan Review

Our staff will consult closely with the Fire Chief/Fire Marshal
or this person’s designated representative on any areas which
require code interpretation or where alternate methods

are being proposed and considered. Our proposed fire

plan review engineers have specific experience working
within multiple types of facilities to ensure compliance

with applicable codes, standards, and amendments,
including CFC, CBC, the Adopted National Fire Protection
Standards, the California Health & Safety Codes, CSFM,

and U.L. Our experience includes written comments and
verbal communication with applicants to better understand
requirements and provide direction for compliance, as well as
close communication with fire departments to clarify policies,
code interpretations, plan review status, and procedures.

Bureau Veritas staff have reviewed hundreds of projects for
fire safety components, including NFPA 13, NFPA 72, and
NFPA 101, among others. Example projects in which our
reviewers have worked include The Village at Bella Terra in
Huntington Beach, Lifetime Fitness in Roseville, and Sysco
Food Services Expansion in Sutter County. All personnel
assigned to your project will have the necessary materials,
resources, and training available to conduct plan reviews,
including copies of applicable local amendments, policies,
procedures, and forms.

Fire Inspections

BV can place an experienced fire inspector for a single
project or to augment existing staff to cover staff vacations
and other leaves of absence. We can even provide all fire
inspection on a daily basis. Systems and compaonents we
inspect include (but are not limited to):

+ Fire sprinklers, including systems beginning at property
line, as directed

+ Fire pumps

« Fire alarm systems

« Automatic suppression systems, including Halon,
FM200, and CO2

+ Hoods

- Duct extinguishing systems
« Exits

« Emergency lighting

+ Voice evacuation systems
« Fire permit inspections

Additionally, we can provide regular inspections of all
aspects of the fire permit requirements, whether annually,
biannually, triennially, every five years, or any other length of
time as mandated by the adopted codes.

Fire Marshal Services

BV provides the depth of experience needed to administer
programs aimed at delivering high caliber fire prevention
services at the community level. In alignment with the
National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) 1037, Standard
on Fire Marshal Professional Qualifications, the following fire
prevention program management elements are supported:

= Administration and professional development

= Community relations and fire & life safety education
- Fireinvestigation program management

- Community risk reduction program management

= Regulatory program management

+ Fiscal management (fee schedules)

BV can provide fire marshal services, general management
guidance and mentorship opportunities for current and
future fire prevention program managers.

Plan Review Time Schedule

At your request, BV can provide plan review activities on a
fast-track basis. Turnaround times for each submittal will
relate to the size and nature of the project and its impact
on the construction schedule. To reduce turnaround times
for plan review, we use electronic submittals, phased
submittals, conference calling, and videoconferencing.

BY has built long-term partnerships with agencies. We
understand that accuracy, efficiency, and integrity in all
aspects of professional services are required. Testimony

to our professional excellence is the fact that we have
provided services to many of our municipal clients since
theirincorporation. Because of our large pool of accessible
resources, we can assemble experienced personnel in order
to help with project schedule recovery when necessary. Our
team maintains efficient turnaround times on all reviews as a
key measurement of performance of our plan review services.

BUREAU VERITAS 180 Promenade Circle, Suite 150, Sacramento, CA 95834

P 916.725.4200 | F916.725.8242 | www.bvna.com




3. SERVICE CAPABILITIES & QUALIFICATIONS

BV will also accommodate preliminary reviews to facilitate
fast-tracked, or accelerated, projects. This aids with timely
turnaround and enhances public relations. If applicants
include designs that do not conform to the prescriptive
requirements of the codes, the jurisdiction’s designee

will have final approval over the plan being reviewed. If
requested, our staff will make recommendations for the
resolution. We are also available to meet with agency staff or
others as needed to discuss our findings.

Electronic Plan Reviewing

Bureau Veritas provides an alternative solution to traditional
plan checking. By utilizing Adobe Acrobat with electronic
plan submittal and commenting, our plan reviewers can
quickly and accurately review plans for compliance with
applicable codes; this allows for economical movement

of plans and quick turnaround, eliminating shipping time
and costs. In this way, electronic plans with comments can
be viewed and discussed with tenant, designer, and plans
examiner as needed to resolve issues quickly and efficiently.
As part of this process, plans are first submitted as PDF files
via a secure and confidential FTP site in which the client also
has access. Our staff then reviews these plans and places
comments and redlines directly on the plans, corresponding
to areas needing revisions.

06

BUREAU VERITAS 180 Promenade Circle, Suite 150, Sacramento, CA 95834

Next, redlined plans with comments are forwarded to, or
placed on, the secure FTP site for the designers, engineers,
and architects. Plans can then be revised and resubmitted
via the same method described. Once all items are resolved,
hard copy plans are sent to BV for approval stamps and
signatures. Finally, these stamped and signed approved
drawings are sent to the jurisdiction for permitting.

Transmittal of Plans and Correction Lists

BV assumes responsibility for the pickup and return of plans.
All plans shall be picked up from the jurisdiction offices
within 24 hours of notification. Should the volume of work
be sufficient, we propose to establish regular pickup of plans
on a consistent basis. We will also utilize shipping courier at
no additional cost to the jurisdiction.

Upon completion of each plan review, we will forward a
copy of the correction list to both the jurisdiction and the
applicant by mail. When corrected plans are resubmitted, we
will either follow the previous procedure, or the applicant
may schedule an office visit to go over any corrections in
person, BV will forward completed plans once they are
stamped and signed by BV staff. Our transmittal forms are
customized for use unique to the specific jurisdiction.

P 916.725.4200 | F916.725.8242 | www.bvna.com




4. RELEVANT PROJECT EXPERIENCE

07

City of West Sacramento

Building and Civil Engineering, Fire Plan Review and
Inspection Services

Bureau Veritas is proud to be part of the legacy of excellence
and well-earned reputation for outstanding customer service
that the City of West Sacramento enjoys today. Our team

of professionals provides plan review, building inspection,
fire plan review and field inspection services that include
compliance with Title 24, Part 9 and Title 24, Part 2 for fire
and life safety, code interpretation, and recommendations
for alternate means ffire protection for more than a decade.
We also provide support in the Building Department
regarding fire code issues, participate in training for the
Building Department, and other departments of the City.

City of Roseville

Building, Fire and Engineering Plan Review and
Inspection Services

BY was selected to provide in-house plan review for public
works and engineering projects. Currently we provide two
licensed professional engineers to review new development
and infrastructure projects. Since 2011, we have performed
building and engineering plan review for over 850 projects.
In addition to our public works staff, BVNA provides outside
plan review services for building projects such as master
plans, commercial, and industrial projects. Previously, we
provided an in-house permit technician to assist the public
counter as well as an in-house building plans examiner and
public works plan reviewer.

Consumes Fire Department
Fire Plan Review and Inspection Services

BV provides fire plan review and inspection services for
Cosumnes Fire Department, including fire sprinkler review
for commercial buildings and single family homes and
commercial fire extinguishing systems. Fire safety
inspections are performed annually in accordance with
the Jurisdiction's Fire Code for commercial establishments
and public buildings. BV also reviews the plans under the
requirements of the Jurisdiction’s Fire Code and report any
violations to the Jurisdiction.

California State Fire Marshal
Fire Plan Review and Inspections Services

BV provides supplemental in-house fire plan review and
inspection services for the Deputy State Fire Marshal
throughout California. Projects included are college
campuses, prisons, fire stations, CHP stations, courthouses,
mental health facilities, large storage warehouses, DOT
testing laboratories, and highrise mixed occupancies.

Petaluma Fire Department

Fire Plan Review and Inspections Services

Bureau Veritas currently provides on an as-needed basis,
plan review and inspections of planning, devieopment, and
building permit applications for conformance with state
and local fire codees, standards and regulations, Including
but not limited to, sturtural and non-structurral fire and

life safety provisons, general safety provisions, building

and equipment design features, special occupancies and
operations, hazardous materials, fire and smoke protection,
interior finish, decorative materials and furnishings, fire
protection systems, means of egress, and fire safety during
construction and demoliton as applies.

BUREAU VERITAS 180 Promenade Circle, Suite 150, Sacramento, CA 95834

P916.725.4200 | F916.725.8242 | www.bvna.com




4. RELEVANT PROJECT EXPERIENCE

08

City of Santa Rosa

Post-Fire Recovery Plan Review, Permitting and
Inspection Services

Resilient City Permit Center

BV was recently selected to provide post-fire recovery and
rebuilding assistance. In October 2017, the most destructive
wildfire in California history spread through the Sonoma
County region and left more than $1.2 billion of property
damage. The City is dedicated to expeditiously facilitate the
rebuilding of destroyed homes and businesses, and chose
BV for a two-year contract to provide recovery and rebuilding
efforts that include applicable standards, permit review
and inspection services for compliance with environmental,
building, planning, and engineering regulations. The six
designated zones to benefit from the relief are Coffey Park,
Fountaingrove, Fountainview, Montecito Heights, Oakmont,
and the Highway 101 corridor and Round Barn area. There
are also about a dozen single-family residences under
review.

BV provides building and planning services for the Resilient
City Permit Center, an additional permit center dedicated to
the rebuilding efforts after the Sonoma County fires. The BY
team is handling not only plan checks and inspection but
higher than usual permit application volumes. This disaster
recovery-centered office is staffed by our in-house team of
plans examiners and permit technicians,

The office offers permit intake and processing, record
support, plan check, and inspection services for the

anticipated upcoming 3,000 residential permits and 25
commercial permits. The Resilient City Permit Center
provides the full range of planning and building assistance
to residents, contractors, and developers. Our team will
support the center for approximately 2 years while 3,000
residential homes and more than 20 commercial structures
are rebuilt. Efforts will be focused within the downtown area.
Not only are homes less vulnerable to fires in downtown but
efforts w ill provide a face-lift to the neighborhood.

Since November 2017, our Resilient City Permit Center staff
has received more than 1,000 permit applications for fire
damaged properties. As of August 2018, more than 500
homes were under construction and another 200 permits
had been issued for construction to begin. In addition to our
in-house, full-time staff at the Resilient City Permit Center, BV
has provided up to 12 extra engineers and plans examiners
for several days at a time when there is a particularly high
spike in applications.

Novato Fire Department
Fire Plan Review and Inspections Services

BV was selected as a consultant of choice to provide off-site
plan review services for Novato Fire Department to
supplement workload demands. As well as providing a fee
study in 2020. BV was chosen for its exceptional expertise
with a proven ability to provide timely and exceptional
service through the appropriate personnel and resources
committed to each project. Fire inspection services are also
provided to the Novato Fire Department on an as-needed
basis

BUREAU VERITAS 180 Promenade Circle, Suite 150, Sacramento, CA 95834

P 916.725.4200 | F916.725.8242 | www.bvha.com




5. FEE SCHEDULE

SCHEDULE OF FEES

FIRE PLAN REVIEW AND INSPECTIONS SERVICES

AUGUST 17,2021

Bureau Veritas’ pricing reflects our commitment to the success of your project by helping you maintain significant
quality and cost saving benefits moving forward.

These include:
+ Reduced plan review and inspection turnaround times
+ Implementation of established electronic plan review processes
+ Commitment to maintain a proposed rate structure for the life of the initial contract period
+ Confidence of working with a well-established consultant in business for 193+ years

HOURLY RATES

Personnel Classification/Title: Hourly Rate:
Fire Protection Engineer / Structural Engineer $145

Fire Marshal $140

Fire Plans Examiner $120

Fire Inspector §120
Administrative Support / Clerical $55-65
“Note: Mileage incurred performing inspections billed at established IRS limits.

" Minimum 4 hours per inspection request.

The proposed rates above are non-union/non-prevailing wages. All Employees classified as “non-exempt” by the U.S.
Department of Labor will be compensated at 1-1/2 times salary for overtime hours as per State and Federal wage and hour
laws. No overtime will be charged without prior consent. Reimbursement for employee-owned vehicles used in connection
with the work will be at the current IRS rate.

This schedule of fees is valid from January 1, 2021 through December 31, 2021 and is subject to annual review and
adjustment, with Client approval.

BUREAU VERITAS 180 Promenade Circle, Suite 150, Sacramento, CA 95834

P016.725.4200 | F916.725.8242 | www.bvna.com

09




6. CONTACT LIST

MANAGEMENT

Gus Guerrero, P.E., PMP, LEED AP

Chief Operating Officer

220 Technology Drive, Suite 100
Irvine, CA 92618

P 818.406.1495

E gus.guerrero@bureauveritas.com

CALIFORNIA OFFICES

San Diego Office
9988 Hibert Street, Suite 100

San Diego, CA 92131
P 858.863.2000

San Diego Office
9988 Hibert Street, Suite 100

San Diego, CA 92131
P 858.863.2000

Craig Baptist

Vice President - West

180 Promenade Circle, Suite 150
Sacramento, CA 95834

P 516.514.4516

E craig.baptista@us.bureauveritas.com

Los Angeles Metro Office

250 N. Westlake Blvd., Suite 150
Westlake Village, CA 91362

P 805.230.2888 | 800.803.3622

Sacramento Office

180 Promenade Circle, Suite 150
Sacramento, CA 95834

P 916.725.4200|916.725.8242

Atascadero Office

5905 Capistrano Avenue, Suite F
Atascadero, CA 93422

P 805.792.1109

L is Mathi
Fire and Life Safety Manager/

Client Liaison

180 Promenade Circle, Suite 150
Sacraento, CA 95834

P 916.508.0118

E dennis.mathisen@bureauveritas.com

Irvine Office

220 Technology Drive, Suite 100
Irvine, CA92618

P 949.528.3099

Santa Rosa Office

111 Santa Rosa Ave, Suite 406
Santa Rosa, CA 95404

P 707.757.6090

BUREAU VERITAS 180 Promenade Circle, Suite 150, Sacramento, CA 95834

P916.725.4200 | F916.725.8242 | www.bvna.com

10




AGENDA TRANSMITTAL FORM
_ = Regular Agenda
To: Amador Fire Protection Board of Directors EI, g;’"sg:!‘ Agenda
ue Slip
Date:  05/17/2022 [0 Closed Session
Meeting Date Requested:
From:  Walter White Phone Ext. x391 05/17/2022
(Department Head - please type)
Department Head Signature
Agenda Title:
MINUTES

Summary: (Provide detailed summary of the purpose of this item; attach additional page if necessary)
Review and approval of the Board of Directors regular minutes of April 19, 2022 as presented or revised.
Recommendation/Requested Action:
Approve minutes as presented or revised
Fiscal Impacts (attach budget transfer form if appropriate) Staffing Impacts _
n/a
Is a 4/5ths vote required? ves[] e Contract Attached: ves [] No O N/A

Resolution Attached: Yes[[] No[] NA

= i
Eommiﬂee Reden] hA Ordinance Attached Yes D No D N/A
ame

Comments:
Committee Recommendation:
Request Reviewed by:
Chairman Counsel
Auditor GSA Director
CAOQ Risk Management
Distribution Instructions:
n/a

FOR CLERK USE ONLY
Meeting Date Time ltem #
Board Action: Approved Yes No Unanimous Vote: Yes__ No___
Ayes: Resolution Ordinance Other:
Noes Resolution Ordinance
Absent: Comments:
B T e R RRRRRRREDDEDRDR_DxExDI————————

| hereby certify this is a true and correct copy of action(s) taken and entered into the official
records of the Amador Fire Protection District.

A new ATF is required from
Distributed on

Department

Completed by For meeting ATTEST:

AFPD Board Clerk

of




AMADOR FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Meeting Was Recorded Jackson, California
Tuesday, April 19, 2022
10:31 am.

The Board of Directors of the Amador Fire Protection District met in the County
Administration Center, 810 Court Street, Jackson, California, on the above date pursuant to
adjournment, and the following proceedings were had, to wit:

Present:

Richard Forster, Chair Director
Jeff Brown, Vice Chair, Director
Brian Oneto, Director

Pat Crew, Director

Frank Axe, Director

Staff:
Walter White, Fire Chief
Nicole Cook, Clerk of the Board

AGENDA

MOTION: It was moved by Director Oneto and seconded by Director Crew and carried 5-0-0 to
approve the agenda as is.

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Cindy Grandbois, an Amador resident, asked to have
the details regarding the June 2022 Annual Guns and Hoses softball game such as; the event date will be
on June 26" in Tone. All public safety agencies were invited to participate. There will be a snack booth.
The profits made that day from the snack purchases will be donated to the Little League.

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

March Vehicle Maintenance Report: Discussion ensued relative to subject matter. Chief White
gave report.

March Training Report: Discussion ensued relative to subject matter. Chief White gave report.

February Call Report: Discussion ensued relative to subject matter. Chief White gave report.

(AFPD MINUTES) -1- (04-19-22)



FY 2022/2023 Benefit Assessment: Discussion ensued relative to subject matter. Chief White gave
report and presented the assessment.

Public Comment:

Jaime Lubenko of Fiddletown asked if this was done last year and if it’s annual. Chief White
answered yes to both questions.

Cindy Grandbois of Amador stated that she supports the 2% increase and that it seems minimal.

MOTION: It was moved by Director Axe and seconded by Director Brown and carried
5-0-0 to approve the 2022/2023 Fiscal Year Benefit Assessment for Amador Fire Protection District.

RESOLUTION NO. AFPD 22-02

Resolution Approving the 2022/2023 Fiscal Year Benefit Assessment For
Amador Fire Protection District

MISCELLANEOUS MATTERS:

Regular Minutes for Meeting from March 15, 2022: Discussion ensued relative to subject matter.

MOTION: It was moved by Director Axe and seconded by Director Brown and carried
5-0-0 to approve minutes from the March 15™ meeting with minor changes.

ADJOURNMENT: At 10:49 AM. Chair Forster adjourned the meeting until next month, May 17%,

Chair, Amador Fire Protection District

(AFPD MINUTES) -2- (04-19-22)



4“0




